To: Jackson, Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.govl; Flynn, Mike[Flynn.Mike@epa.govl]; Brown,
Byron[brown.byron@epa.gov]; Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov}; Hale,
Michelle[hale.michelle@epa.gov]; Richardson, RobinH[Richardson.RobinH@epa.gov]; Bennett,
Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]; Greenwalt, Sarah[greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov]; Wagner,
Kenneth[wagner.kenneth@epa.gov}; Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Schwab,
Justin[schwab.justin@epa.gov]; Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov}; Hupp, Millan[hupp.millan@epa.govl;
Fotouhi, David[fotouhi.david@epa.gov]; Bowman, LiziBowman.Liz@epa.gov]; Bolen,
Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govl; Lyons, Troy[lyons.troy@epa.gov]; Graham,
Amy[graham.amy@epa.gov]; Chmielewski, Kevin[chmielewski.kevin@epa.gov}

Cc: Gaines, Cynthia[Gaines.Cynthia@epa.gov]; Burden, Susan[Burden.Susan@epa.gov]; Knapp,
Kristien[Knapp.Kristien@epa.gov]; Fonseca, Silvina[Fonseca.Silvina@epa.gov]; Threet,
Derek[Threet.Derek@epa.gov]

From: Hope, Brian

Sent: Thur 4/20/2017 8:09:38 PM

Subject: Daily Reading File - April 20, 2017

Daily Reading File.4.20.17 .pdf
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To: Bowman, LizIBowman.Liz@epa.gov]; Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.govl;

Fotouhi, David[Fotouhi.David@epa.gov]; Beck, Nancy[Beck.Nancy@epa.gov]

Cc: Dravis, Samanthaldravis.samantha@epa.gov]; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govl;
Schwab, Justin[Schwab.Justin@epa.govl; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]

From: Harlow, David

Sent: Wed 10/25/2017 5:59:21 PM

Subject: RE: checking in on science, and other fronts

Not Responsive

David S. Harlow
Senior Counsel

Immediate Office of the Acting Assistant Administrator
Office of Air and Radiation, USEPA
WJC-N Room 5409K

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20460
202-564-1233

Harlow.David@epa.gov

From: Bowman, Liz

Sent: Wednesday, October 25,2017 1:42 PM

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>; Fotouhi, David
<Fotouhi.David@epa.gov>; Beck, Nancy <Beck.Nancy@epa.gov>

Cc: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>;

Schwab, Justin <Schwab Justin@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Harlow,
David <harlow.david@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: checking in on science, and other fronts
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Not Respons

Ve

From: Gunasekara, Mandy

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 8:58 PM

To: Fotouhi, David <Fotouhi.David@epa.gov>

Cc: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>;
Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany(@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>; Baptist,
Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: checking in on science, and other fronts

With regard to #4-| Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

Looping in Mandy and David H. since I believe both of these issues are air-related.

David Fotouhi
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Deputy General Counsel

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Tel: +1 202.564.1976

fotouhi.david@epa.gov

From: Bowman, Liz

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 6:52 PM

To: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany
<bolen . brittany@epa.gov>; Fotouhi, David <Fotouhi.David@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin
<Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: checking in on science, and other fronts

Can you guys help with the highlighted?

From: Eilperin, Juliet [mailto:Juliet. Eilperin@washpost.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 11:19 AM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Dennis, Brady
<Brady.Dennis@washpost.com>

Subject: checking in on science, and other fronts

Dear Liz,

We just wanted to check in with you on a few different fronts, we are sure you’ve got a lot
on your plate.

1. We’ve heard the new scientific advisory appointments are coming out tomorrow. Have
you sorted out whether we can talk to anyone in advance on 1t? And more broadly, is there
someone who would be able to speak about what’s happening in terms of the agency’s
broader approach to science?

2. Is there anyone available to discuss what the agency is thinking of doing about the
regulation of the production of chloroprene at a Louisiana plant—there is a request from its
manufacturer, Denka, to revisit the scientific conclusions the agency had reached about it
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back in 2010 through the Integrated Risk Information System, and then the House Science
Committee Chairman Lamar Smith and a top subcommittee chairman wrote Administrator
Pruitt about this topic earlier this month.

3. Is anyone going to be able to get back to us on the question we asked yesterday about a
broader policy concerning EPA presentations at conferences, is that under John’s portfolio?

x e e At <

4. And finally, on the glider rule I wrote about yesterday, you’ll recall that when
Administrator Pruitt spoke about this issue in August, he referred to the need to assess both
EPA’s legal authority to regulate these components under the CAA, and recent technical
data. In terms of data, was he referring to the finding from Tennessee Tech that were
submitted to EPA as part of Fitzgerald Truck Sales’ petition for reconsideration of the rule?

Thanks, and again, we know these questions span a number of fronts, so we just wanted to
put them on your radar screen sooner rather than later.

Juliet

Juliet Eilperin
Senior National Affairs Correspondent
Washington Post

Juliet.eilperin@washpost.com

(0) 202-334-7774
(C) 202-302-3663

@eilperin
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To: Jackson, Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.gov}; Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.govi;
Yamada, Richard (Yujiro)lyamada.richard@epa.gov]; Beck, Nancy[Beck.Nancy@epa.gov]; Gunasekara,
Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov}

Cc: Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.gov]; Feeley, Drew (Robert)[Feeley.Drew@epa.govl; Bolen,
Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]; Ferguson, Lincoin[ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov]
From: Bowman, Liz

Sent: Tue 11/7/2017 10:03:21 PM
Subject: FW: touching base on our story

From: Bowman, Liz

Sent: Friday, October 27,2017 3:27 PM

To: Eilperin, Juliet <Juliet.Eilperin@washpost.com>; Brady Dennis
(brady.dennis@washpost.com) <brady.dennis@washpost.com>
Subject: Re: touching base on our story

OFF THE RECORD: Below, please find a quote that I would really like to include, to address
the premise of the article ... the additional background on chloroprene is more for background so
you all understand the issue, but you can quote from all these as well... Tam still checking on the
glider kits testing, so [ might need to get back to you. Also, the chlorpyrifos is a complicated
issue that has been incorrectly reported by a lot of outlets, so if you need more information,
please let me know. I don’t want to overcomplicate it, as it doesn’t seem to be the focus of your
article, but I am happy to provide additional details if you feel it’s needed. Please just remember
that the Administrator never met with Dow’s CEO and AP ultimately corrected that article
claiming he did from an outdated schedule they received via FOIA (they were scheduled to meet,
they didn’t end up meeting). Thank you — Liz

“EPA reviews all comments, research and data submitted to the Agency, as part of
understanding the issue, so that the Agency can make informed decisions.” — EPA
Spokesperson Liz Bowman

On TCE: We are currently evaluating the request for reconsideration that was received under the
Information Quality Act.
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On Gliders: The Tennessee Tech study is part of information submitted to EPA that is pertinent
to the Agency’s approach to gliders.

a1 4

On Chioroprene at the Louisiana piani: The Agency has received a formal Information
Quality Correction Request regarding the IRIS assessment of chloroprene. This matter is
currently under review. As such, we will not comment on the IRIS value at this time.

Additional background:

Clean Air Act section 112 lays out a schedule that requires both a risk and a technology review
within eight years of issuance of a MACT standard. The law requires a technology review every
eight years thereafter.

As part of Denka’s Administrative Order of Consent with LDEQ, the company agreed to install
control technologies to reduce emissions of chloroprene at the facility. Once these control
devices are in place, EPA will be closely evaluating the emissions and collecting data that would
inform a technology review of this source category.

Our primary objective is to reduce emissions in the near term. Installing control technologies will
meet this objective faster than the regulatory timeframe.

https://www.epa.cov/quality/epa-information-quality-guidelines-requests-correction-and-

s

requests-reconsideration; https://www.epa.gov/la/laplace-louisiana-background-information

On Chlorpyrifos: USDA had scientific concerns with studies used by activists to call for a ban
on the pesticide chlorpyrifos (see attached letter) — concerns raised by the Obama Administration
USDA. No decision on the 2007 petition was made throughout the entire Obama
Administration. Administrator Pruitt denied the petition based on the lack of time, divergent
views from the previous administration and because FIFRA pesticide reviews are more
transparent than a petition serving as a back door ‘sue and settle” approach.

From: Eilperin, Juliet [mailto:Juliet.Eilperin@washpost.com]
Sent: Friday, October 27,2017 1:40 PM
To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Dennis, Brady <Brady.Dennis@washpost.com>
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Subject: touching base on our story

Dear Liz,

Hey there, I thought I’d just summarize where we stand on our story, which is still being edited.
The overall theme of ihe siory is how, Adminisiraior Pruiii’s ienure, EPA is taking a second 100k
at how the agency has conducted analyses in the past (primarily scientific ones, including on air
pollutants and chemicals). Broadly speaking, agency officials have shown a willingness to listen
to concerns industry has raised about some of these studies, and look at analyses that companies
and trade groups have sponsored themselves. In that context, we are looking at the glider rule,
the chlorpyrifos decision and the ongoing regulation of chloroprene’s sole manufacturer in the
US. (We may touch on a couple of other things, but only in passing.) We are drawing on
comments the Administrator made during his confirmation hearing on science, and we are also

quoting Science Committee Chairman Lamar Smith on this topic, as well as various other voices.

We will touch on the upcoming appointments to scientific advisory boards, and issues like the
propose to run a “red-team/blue team” exercise on climate, but that’s not a major focus of the
piece.

I think that covers it, and if you get further word on chloroprene, let me know. Also, there’s one
minor detail that I have learned that I just thought I’d run by you: my understanding is that
EPA’s staff is in the process of running its own emissions tests on a glider kit at an agency
facility, and those tests are not completed. I don’t need confirmation of this, but I thought I'd
share it in case you want to run it past the appropriate EPA division. But since that’s just extra
work for you, I’d leave it to your discretion.

I think that’s all on this story—if you have any questions (or if Brady wants to chime in, since
we are working in different places today), feel free to follow up.

Also, do you think there will be some advance briefing on the scientific advisory appointments
next week, if that is when they are actually announced?

Thanks, Juliet
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Juliet Eilperin
Senior National Affairs Correspondent
Washington Post

Julict.cilperin@washpost.com

(0) 202-334-7774

(C) 202-302-3663

@eilperin
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MRS Ryl ]

E. ScorT PrUITT

ADMINISTRATOR
JAugust 17,2017

Mr. Dane Keener
Indiana Phoenix Inc.
200 Dekko Drive
Avilla, Indiana 46710

Dear Mr. Keener:

Thank you for your letter of July 10, 2017, requesting that the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency reconsider the requirements for gliders under the final rule titled Greenhouse

Gas Emissions and Fuel Efficiency Standards for Medium- and Heavy-Duty Engines and
Vehicles — Phase 2 (81 FR 73478, October 25, 2016) (Phase 2 Rule). Your letter raises significant
questions regarding the EPA’s authority under the Clean Air Act to regulate gliders as well as the
soundness of the EPA’s technical analyms used to support the requirements.

More specifically, your letter states that the EPA lacks authority over glider vehicles
because they are not “new” motor vehicles and glider kits because they do not fall within the Clean

-Air Act’s definition of “motor vehicle.” In addition, it also raises concerns that the EPA relied

upon “unsupported assumptions rather than data” with regard to the emission impacts of glider
vehicles. :

In light of these issues, the EPA has decided to revisit the provisions in the Phase 2 Rule
that relate to gliders. We intend to develop and issue a Federal Register notice of proposed
rulemaking on this matter, consistent with the requirements of the Clean Air Act.

If you have any questions regarding this response, you may contact Bill Charmley i in the
Office of Transportatwn and Air Quality at (734) 214-4466. _—

Respectfully yours,

E. Scott Pruitt

1200 Pennsyrvania Ave. NW e MaiL Cope 1101A - WAS!HNG’B‘OM DC20460 0 (202) 564-4700 -« Fax: (202) 501-1450

Q"‘; This paper is printed with vegetable-cll-based inks and is 100-percent postconsumer recyclad material, chlorine-free-p 1 and recyclable
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To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govl; Lovell, Will (William)[lovell.william@epa.gov]
From: Feeley, Drew (Robert)

Sent: Tue 1/23/2018 3:46:43 PM

Subject: Updates to 30-Day WH report

dshEPA Cabinet 30 Day Report 01.22.18 ajd.docx

Attached are updates to the 30-Day WH report for this week. The report includes additions from

NAD Ceoinnelicand NTEAL NOCDD 00 A NV T420 tmnvr s1inApngtanding that OO o I NOCCDD A1
UALN, DQUPLLHIULG, ULLIVE, ULODED dliU U VY L 0L 5 1y ulucts 1UHHY Uidl UL alg UL orr an

submitted separate updates to Charles yesterday.

I’'m meeting with Nancy at Spm today for a deeper update on OCSPP’s issues.
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To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]
From: Feeley, Drew (Robert)

Sent: Mon 1/22/2018 3:28:52 PM

Subject: RE: 30-day report

EPA Cabinet 30 Day Report 01.22.18.docx

Here it is. It hasn’t been updated for this week yet. I’'m waiting for Alex D. to get back to
discuss air updates. 1 usually collaborate with him since air issucs comprise the largest par
report.

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Monday, January 22,2018 10:24 AM

To: Feeley, Drew (Robert) <Feeley.Drew(@epa.gov>
Subject: 30-day report

Hi Drew — can you please send me your latest 30-day cabinet report?
Thanks,

Brittany

Brittany Bolen

Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Policy
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-3291

Bolen.Brittany@epa.gov

e to
art of th
ot

nc
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To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]
From: Lovell, Will (William)

Sent: Fri 12/1/2017 2:35:43 PM

Subject: Internal Tracker, 11/30

171130 _Internal Tracker.xlsx

Please find attached a draft Excel Tracker updated yesterday. If it looks good to you, I can send

4 b xrh i s man e 1 D n T i anlia Tada e e
ll Out 10 WNOImMCEver 1iccas ll \l\yau LALILUIII 14aic, lluy}

Will Lovell

Policy Advisor, Office of Policy

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-5713

Lovell William@epa.gov
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To: Kime, Robin[Kime.Robin@epa.gov]

Cc: Rees, Sarah[rees.sarah@epa.govl; Nickerson, William[Nickerson.William@epa.gov}]; Owens,
Nicole[Owens.Nicole@epa.gov]; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]
From: Pritchard, Eileen

Sent: Thur 10/26/2017 3:37:16 PM
Subject: Documents Submitted to OFR from October 18 - 25, 2017 and Currently at OMB Update
ADPTracker-Report-OMBReviewFuture 10-26-2017.docx

Documents Submitted to OFR from October 18 - 25, 2017

Date Submitted to

FRL Titl
e OFR

Not Responsive
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Not Responsive




To: Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov}; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govl
From: Lovell, Will (William)

Sent: Fri 7/7/2017 11:50:29 PM

Subject: RE: Issues Tracker as of 7/7

IssuesTracker0707.xlsx

Please find attached the issues tracker with some edits from Nancy Beck.

From: Lovell, Will (William)

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 5:25 PM

To: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>
Subject: Issues Tracker as of 7/7

Samantha and Brittany,

Please find attached the updated issues tracker. Some people were unavailable to provide edits
today, so I will have my laptop over the weekend in case I can work on it more.

Will Lovell

Policy Assistant, Office of Policy

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-5713

LovelL Willam@epa.gov
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Glider Petition interim Response v3.docx

To: Dunham, Sarah; Lewis, Josh; Gunasekara, Mandy; Grundler, Chris; Hengst, Ben; Charmley,
Bill; Orlin, David; Kataoka, Mark; Dravis, Samantha; Bolen, Brittany; Baptist, Erik; Schwab, Justin
Cc: Schmidt, Loris; Srinivasan, Gautam
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From: Hengst, Benjamin

Location: Call in below; in DC we will use 6520A

Importance: Normal

Subject: Call with OMB on glider repeal NPRM

Start Date/Time: Tue 11/7/2017 3:30:00 PM

End Date/Time: Tue 11/7/2017 4:30:00 PM

EO12866 Repeal of Emission Requirements for Gliders 2060-AT79 NPRM FRN 20171102.docx
EO 12866 Review - EPA Repeal of Emission Requirements for Glider Vehicles - NPRM -

10_24 2017 .docx

Attaching the version of the glider document that contains the original comments from
OMB (10/24 version)

EPA’s passback document is the 11/2 version

Time is confirmed for 10:30 am Tuesday morning (11/7/17)

Dial-In: (202) 395-6392 Participant Code: 879 5875.
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everyone had the dial-in information if you are planning to join. The 10am call is for us to hear
from DOJ on their comments on the glider rescission rule.

Thanks,
Ben

From: Sutton, Tia
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From: Bolen, Brittany

Location: Eriks office

Importance: Normal

Subject: Gliders

Start Date/Time: Wed 10/18/2017 12:00:00 PM
End Date/Time: Wed 10/18/2017 1:00:00 PM
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From: Adm14Pruitt, Scott

Location: Administrator's Office
Importance: Normal

Subject: Briefing: Gliders

Start Date/Time: Fri 10/13/2017 7:15:00 PM
End Date/Time: Fri 10/13/2017 7:45:00 PM
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From: Bolen, Brittany

Location: 3513A

Importance: Normal

Subject: Gliders

Start Date/Time: Wed 10/11/2017 6:00:00 PM
End Date/Time: Wed 10/11/2017 6:30:00 PM

From: Harlow, David

Sent: Wednesday, October 11,2017 11:28 AM

To: Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>
Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Gliders

I’'m available at 2:00 p.m. as well.

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

From: Baptist, Erik

Sent: Wednesday, October 11,2017 11:27 AM

To: Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany@epa.gov>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasckara.Mandy(@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>; Harlow, David
<harlow.david@epa.gov>
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Subject: Re: Gliders

2pm works for me too. And hopefully for Justin as well.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2017, at 11:25 AM, Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov> wrote:

2pm works well.

From: Gunasckara, Mandy

Sent: Wednesday, October 11,2017 10:45 AM

To: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany

<bolen brittany@epa.gov>

Cc: Baptist, Erik <baptist.crik@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>;
Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>

Subject: Gliders

Sam and Brittany, I need to catch you up on the status of gliders. I have some time at 1 or 2.

Let me know when you’re free and I’1l head your way.

Mandy M. Gunasekara
Senior Policy Advisor for Office of Air and Radiation
Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency
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To: Abboud, Michael[abboud.michael@epa.govl; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]; Beck,
Nancy[Beck.Nancy@epa.govl]; Bennett, Tate[Bennett.Tate@epa.gov]; Bodine,
Susan[bodine.susan@epa.govl; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]; Bolen,
Derrick[bolen.derrick@epa.gov]; Bowman, Liz[Bowman.Liz@epa.gov}; Brown,
Byron[brown.byron@epa.gov]; Burke, Marcella[burke.marcella@epa.gov]; Chmielewski,
Kevin[chmielewski.kevin@epa.govl; Cory, Preston (Katherine)[Cory.Preston@epa.gov]; Daniell,
Kelsi[daniell.kelsi@epa.gov]; Darwin, Henry[darwin.henry@epa.gov]; Darwin,
Veronica[darwin.veronica@epa.govl; Dominguez, Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.gov}; Dourson,
Michael[dourson.michael@epa.gov]; Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.govl; Falvo,
Nicholas[falvo.nicholas@epa.gov]; Feeley, Drew (Robert)[Feeley.Drew@epa.gov]; Ferguson,
Lincoln[ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov]; Ford, Hayley[ford.hayley@epa.gov]; Forsgren,
Lee[Forsgren.Lee@epa.gov]; Fotouhi, David[Fotouhi.David@epa.gov}; Frye, Tony
(Robert)[frye.robert@epa.gov]; Gordon, Stephen[gordon.stephen@epa.gov]; Greaves,
Holly[greaves.holly@epa.gov];, Greenwalt, Sarah[greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov]; Gunasekara,
Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Hanson, Paige (Catherine)[hanson.catherine@epa.gov}; Harlow,
David[harlow.david@epa.gov]; Hewitt, James[hewitt.james@epa.govl; Hupp,
Millan[hupp.millan@epa.gov]; Jackson, Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.govl; Kelly, Albertkelly.albert@epa.govl;
Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Kundinger, Kelly[kundinger.kelly@epa.gov]; Letendre,
Daisy[letendre.daisy@epa.govl; Lovell, Will (William)[iovell. wiliam@epa.gov]; Lyons,
Troy[lyons.troy@epa.gov}; McMurray, Forrestimcmurray.forrest@epa.govl; Munoz,
Charles[munoz.charles@epa.govl; Palich, Christian[palich.christian@epa.gov]; Ringel,
Aaron[ringel.aaron@epa.gov]; Rodrick, Christian[rodrick.christian@epa.gov}; Sands,
Jeffrey[sands.jeffrey@epa.gov]; Schwab, Justin[Schwab.Justin@epa.gov}; Shimmin,
Kaitlyn[shimmin.kaitlyn@epa.govl; Traylor, Patrick[traylor.patrick@epa.gov]; Wagner,
Kenneth[wagner.kenneth@epa.gov}]; Wehrum, Bill[Wehrum.Bill@epa.gov]; White,
Elizabeth[white.elizabeth@epa.gov}; Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.govl; Yamada, Richard
(Yujiro)[yamada.richard@epa.gov]

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron[dickerson.aaron@epa.govl]; Woodward,
Cheryl[Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov]; Willis, Sharnett{Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov]

From: Ford, Hayley

Sent: Fri 12/1/2017 11:28:32 PM

Subject: Draft LxL / Weekly Report / No COS Meeting Monday

Final Weekly Report 12.01.2017 .docx

December 4-15 2017- Draft Line X Line.pdf

See attached for draft LxL for the next 2 weeks and weekly report. No COS meeting Monday.

Have a nice weekend!

Hayley Ford
Deputy White House Liaison and Personal Aide to the Administrator
Environmental Protection Agency

ford.hayley@epa.gov
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Phone: 202-564-2022

Cell: 202-306-1296
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From: Carroll, Carly

Sent: Fri 12/1/2017 4:33:31 PM
Subject: Weekly Report 12-01-2017
Final Weekly Report 12.01.2017.docx

Hello,

Please find the report for the week ending in December 1 attached.

Have a good weekend.

Carly Carroll

Special Assistant to the Acting Deputy Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-2769

carroll.carly@epa.gov
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Sent: Sun 11/26/2017 7:40:17 PM
Subject: FW: draft materials for hearing prep
draft hearing prep and Q and A - DF edits.docx

From: Feeley, Drew (Robert)

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 6:34 PM

To: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell. william@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: draft materials for hearing prep

I filled in some of the blanks with suggestions for responses (yellow highlights).

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 4:05 PM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>; Feeley, Drew (Robert)
<Feeley.Drew(@epa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: draft materials for hearing prep

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nickerson, William" <Nickerson. William@epa.gov>
Date: November 22, 2017 at 3:58:45 PM EST

To: "Bolen, Brittany" <bolen.brittany @epa.gov>

Cc: "Curry, Bridgid" <Curry Bridgid@epa.gov>, "Owens, Nicole"
<Qwens. Nicole@epa.gov>

Subject: draft materials for hearing prep

Brittany,

I’m sending what we have right now. It is clearly still a draft, and Nicole and
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Bridgid will continue to work on it on Friday. The attached document has
multiple placeholders, unanswered questions, and a variety of questions that
you may or may not need to prepare for. Please consider this an early draft.

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

We will continue to refine this in the days to come.

Bill
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To: Abboud, Michael[abboud.michael@epa.govl]; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]; Beck,
Nancy[Beck.Nancy@epa.govl]; Bennett, Tate[Bennett.Tate@epa.govl; Bodine,
Susan[bodine.susan@epa.govl; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]; Bolen,
Derrick[bolen.derrick@epa.gov]; Bowman, Liz[Bowman.Liz@epa.gov}; Brown,
Byron[brown.byron@epa.govl; Burke, Marcella[burke.marcella@epa.gov]; Chmielewski,
Kevin[chmielewski.kevin@epa.govl; Cory, Preston (Katherine)[{Cory.Preston@epa.gov]; Darwin,
Henry[darwin.henry@epa.gov}; Darwin, Veronica[darwin.veronica@epa.gov]; Dominguez,
Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.govl; Dourson, Michael[dourson.michaei@epa.gov}; Dravis,
Samanthaldravis.samantha@epa.gov]; Falvo, Nicholas[falvo.nicholas@epa.gov]; Feeley, Drew
(Robert)[Feeley.Drew@epa.govl]; Ferguson, Lincoln[ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov}; Ford,
Hayley[ford.hayley@epa.govl; Forsgren, Lee[Forsgren.Lee@epa.gov]; Fotouhi,
David[Fotouhi.David@epa.govl; Frye, Tony (Robert)[frye.robert@epa.gov]; Gordon,
Stephen[gordon.stephen@epa.govl]; Greaves, Holly[greaves.holly@epa.gov}; Greenwalt,
Sarah[greenwalt.sarah@epa.govl; Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov}; Harlow,
David[harlow.david@epa.gov]; Hewitt, James[hewitt.james@epa.govl]; Hupp,
Millan[hupp.millan@epa.gov}; Jackson, Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.gov]; Kelly, Albert[kelly.albert@epa.govl;
Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Letendre, Daisy[letendre.daisy@epa.gov}]; Lovell, Will
(William)[lovell.william@epa.govl; Lyons, Troy[lyons.troy@epa.gov}; McMurray,
Forrestimcemurray.forrest@epa.govl; Munoz, Charles[munoz.charles@epa.govl; Palich,
Christian[palich.christian@epa.govl; Ringei, Aaron[ringel.aaron@epa.gov]; Rodrick,
Christian[rodrick.christian@epa.gov]; Sands, Jeffrey[sands.jeffrey@epa.gov]; Schwab,
Justin[Schwab.Justin@epa.gov]; Shimmin, Kaitlyn[shimmin.kaitlyn@epa.gov}; Traylor,
Patrick[traylor.patrick@epa.govl; Wagner, Kenneth[wagner.kenneth@epa.gov}; Wehrum,
BillfWehrum.Bill@epa.govl; White, Elizabeth[white.elizabeth@epa.gov]; Wilcox,
Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.gov]; Yamada, Richard (Yujiro)lyamada.richard@epa.gov]

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron[dickerson.aaron@epa.govl; Woodward,
Cheryl[Woodward.Cheryl@epa.govl; Willis, Sharnett{Willis.Sharnett@epa.govj}

From: Ford, Hayley

Sent: Fri 11/17/2017 10:37:15 PM

Subject: Draft LxL / Weekly Report

Final Weekly Report 11.17.2017.docx

November 20 - December 15 2017- Draft Line X Line.pdf

See attached for draft LxL and weekly report. Will update you this weekend on whether we
have a brief COS meeting Monday morning.

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
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To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov}]

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Dravis,
Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov}; Schwab, Justin[Schwab.Justin@epa.gov]; Harlow,
David[harlow.david@epa.gov}]

From: Baptist, Erik

Sent: Wed 10/11/2017 3:27:02 PM

Subject: Re: Gliders

2pm works for me too. And hopefully for Justin as well.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2017, at 11:25 AM, Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany(@epa.gov> wrote:

2pm works well.

From: Gunasekara, Mandy

Sent: Wednesday, October 11,2017 10:45 AM

To: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany

<bolen.brittany @epa.gov>

Cc: Baptist, Erik <baptist.crik@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <Schwab Justin@epa.gov>;
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
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To: Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov]
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Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

Erik Baptist

Senior Deputy General Counsel

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsyvlania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20460

(202) 564-1689

baptist.erik@epa.gov

From: Harlow, David

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 9:44 AM

To: Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>

Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 9:11 AM

To: Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>

Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany(@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy
<Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
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Attorney-Client Privilege

Deliberative

David,

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31,2017 9:01 PM
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

On Oct 31, 2017, at 4:10 PM, Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Eric, those comments were great. I've implemented them.
The attached “Rev8” is now the latest version.

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31,2017 3:37 PM

To: Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>
e Nasiannn~ Trnwa NAawmAdvr i mdvmenm B van A e 770 i v o ™
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

Thanks.

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
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<Repeal of Emission Requirements for Glider Vehicles - NPRM - 10.17.17 -
Rev8.docx>
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To: Dravis, Samanthaldravis.samantha@epa.gov]; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]

Cc: Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.govl]; Schwab, Justin[Schwab.Justin@epa.gov}; Harlow,
David[harlow.david@epa.gov}]
From: Gunasekara, Mandy

Sent: Wed 10/11/2017 2:44:34 PM
Subject: Gliders

Mandy M. Gunasekara
Senior Policy Advisor for Office of Air and Radiation
Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency
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To: Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov}]; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]

PR L A S e

Deliberative

David,

Some minor edits/comments are attached.

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
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To: Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov}; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]
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

T will review one last time now.

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

From: Harlow. David

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

Fram: Harlow David

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
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To: McGartland, Al[McGartland.Al@epa.gov]
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

From: McGartland, Al

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 1:32 PM
To: Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>
Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Connecting on gliders

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

Cant fram mv iPhana

ED_001620_00000406



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

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 1:28 PM

To: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Connecting on gliders

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:07 PM
To: Harlow, David; McGartland, Al

Cc: Dravis, Samantha; Gunasekara, Mandy
Subject: Connecting on gliders

Al — connecting you with David Harlow. Please send him the updated language when it is
ready.
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Thank you,

Brittany
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To: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.govl; Fotouhi, David[Fotouhi.David@epa.govl;
Beck, Nancy[Beck.Nancy@epa.gov]

Cc: Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govl;
Schwab, Justin[Schwab.Justin@epa.govl; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.govl; Harlow,
David[harlow.david@epa.gov]

From: Bowman, Liz

Sent: Wed 10/25/2017 5:41:46 PM

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
Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>; Baptist,
Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: checking in on science, and other fronts

with regard to #41 ~ EX. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

Not Responsive

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 24, 2017, at 6:54 PM, Fotouhi, David <Fotouhi.David@epa.gov> wrote:

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
<Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik <baptist.crik@epa.gov>

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

Julict.eilperin@washpost.com

(0) 202-334-7774
(C) 202-302-3663

@eilperin
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o ‘To ; Gunasekara Mandy[Gunasekara Mandy@epa gov] Dravns -
- “j‘j:Samantha{draws samantha@epa gov] Bolen Bnttany[bolen bnttany@epa gov]
-~ From:  Bowman,Lliz . . - .
- Thur11/9/201724503PM - = - _
- j;Subject FW: EPA Proposes to Stay wnthm 1ts Regulatory Lane by Repealmg Ghder Prowsnons from ‘{ift o
r:fHeavy Duty Truck Rule Prewew o ; ; -

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process
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Visit The EPA's
Newsroom
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To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov}

~ . Pl dm . PNl Fe e e A el SN e el b PNam e N mtbe P e bl AN e e m o m . 3

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 31, 2017, at 12:07 PM, Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany(@epa.gov> wrote:

Al — connecting you with David Harlow. Please send him the updated language when it is
ready.

Thank you,

Brittany
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To: Leopold, Matt[Leopold.Matt@epa.gov]; Ross, David P[ross.davidp@epa.gov]; Abboud,
Michael[abboud.michael@epa.gov]; Baptist, Erik[Baptist.Erik@epa.govl]; Beck,
Nancy[Beck.Nancy@epa.gov]; Bennett, Tate[Bennett.Tate@epa.gov]; Block,
Molly[block.molly@epa.govl; Bodine, Susan[bodine.susan@epa.gov]; Bolen,
Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]; Bolen, Derrick[bolen.derrick@epa.govl; Bowman,
LiziBowman.Liz@epa.govl; Brown, Byron[brown.byron@epa.gov]; Burke,
Marcella[burke.marcella@epa.gov}; Cory, Preston (Katherine){Cory.Preston@epa.govl; Daniell,
Kelsi[daniell kelsi@epa.gov]; Darwin, Henry[darwin.henry@epa.gov}; Darwin,
Veronica[darwin.veronica@epa.govl; Dominguez, Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]; Dourson,
Michael[dourson.michael@epa.gov]; Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.govl; Falvo,
Nicholas[falvo.nicholas@epa.gov}; Feeley, Drew (Robert)[Feeley.Drew@epa.gov]; Ferguson,
Lincoln[ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov]; Ford, Hayley[ford.hayley@epa.gov]; Forsgren,
Lee[Forsgren.Lee@epa.gov]; Fotouhi, David[Fotouhi.David@epa.gov}; Frye, Tony
(Robert)[frye.robert@epa.gov}; Gordon, Stephen[gordon.stephen@epa.gov]; Greaves,
Holly[greaves.holly@epa.gov], Greenwalt, Sarah[greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov]; Gunasekara,
Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov}; Hanson, Paige (Catherine)[hanson.catherine@epa.gov}; Harlow,
David[harlow.david@epa.gov]; Hewitt, James[hewitt.james@epa.gov]; Hupp,
Millan[hupp.millan@epa.gov]; Jackson, Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.govl; Kelly, Albertkelly.albert@epa.govi;
Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Kundinger, Kelly[kundinger.kelly@epa.gov]; Letendre,
Daisylletendre.daisy@epa.govl; Lovell, Will (William)[lovell.wiliam@epa.gov}; Lyons,
Troy[lyons.troy@epa.gov}; McMurray, Forrestimcmurray.forrest@epa.govl; Munoz,
Charles[munoz.charles@epa.govl; Palich, Christian[palich.christian@epa.gov}; Ringel,
Aaron[ringel.aaron@epa.gov]; Rodrick, Christian[rodrick.christian@epa.govl]; Sands,
Jeffrey[sands.jeffrey@epa.gov]; Schwab, Justin[Schwab.Justin@epa.gov}; Shimmin,
Kaitlyn[shimmin.kaitlyn@epa.govl; Traylor, Patrick[traylor.patrick@epa.gov]; Wagner,
Kenneth[wagner.kenneth@epa.govl; Wehrum, Bill[Wehrum.Bill@epa.gov]; White,
Elizabeth[white.elizabeth@epa.gov}; Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.gov]; Woods,
Clintjlwoods.clint@epa.gov]; Yamada, Richard (Yujiro)lyamada.richard@epa.gov]

From: Ford, Hayley

Sent: Tue 1/9/2018 12:15:30 AM

Subject: DraftLxL /Jan 9 - March 4, 2018

January 9 - March 4, 2018- Draft Line X Line.pdf

See attached for draft LxL.

Thanks!

Hayley Ford
Deputy White House Liaison and Personal Aide to the Administrator
Environmental Protection Agency

ford.haylev(@epa.gov

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

Sent: Tue 10/31/2017 4:07:43 PM

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
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To: Dominguez, Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.govl; Bolen,

Brittany[bolen brittany@epa.gov]; Letendre, Daisy[letendre.daisy@epa.gov]; Davis,
Patrick[davis.patrick@epa.gov]; Falvo, Nicholas[falvo.nicholas@epa.gov]; Greenwalt,
Sarah[greenwalt.sarah@epa.govl; Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov}; Brown,
Byron[brown.byron@epa.gov]

Cc: Ford, Hayley[ford.hayley@epa.gov]

From: Munoz, Charles

Sent: Tue 9/26/2017 4:35:35 PM

Subject: Last call for White House Report

EPA Cabinet 30 Day Report 8.19.17.docx

I’ve attached last week’s report for reference. Please submit any updates by 3 pm today.

Thanks,

Charles Munoz
White House Liaison
Environmental Protection Agency

202-380-7967
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To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]
From: McGartland, Al

Sent: Fri 10/20/2017 2:02:59 PM

Subject: Re: Leave today

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

Sent from my iPhone
> On Oct 20, 2017, at 9:58 AM, Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov> wrote:

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

> Sent from my iPhone
>

>> On Oct 20, 2017, at 9:56 AM, McGartland, Al <McGartland.Al@epa.gov> wrote:

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> On Oct 20, 2017, at 9:48 AM, Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov> wrote:

>>>

>>> | gave it to Bill Nickerson yesterday morning to initiate OP review and | thought he was sharing with
relevant OP staff, including you.

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>> On Oct 20, 2017, at 9:22 AM, McGartland, Al <McGartland.Al@epa.gov> wrote:

" Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

>>>> Sent from my iPhone
>>>>

>>>>> 0On Oct 20, 2017, at 9:16 AM, Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov> wrote:

o EXx. 5 - Deliberative Process

>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>>>

>>>>>> 0On Oct 20, 2017, at 9:11 AM, McGartland, Al <McGartland.Ai@epa.gov> wrote:
>>>>>>

>>>>>> [f it's ok, I'd like to take annual leave today.

>>>>>>

>>>>>> |I'm available. Feel free to call or email.

>>>>%
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>>>>>>
>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone
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To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]; Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]

Cc: Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov}; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]
From: Harlow, David

Sent: Tue 10/31/2017 3:57:19 PM

Subject: RE: Glider NPRM update

I'll be on the lookout for the new language.

Meanwhile, if anyone here has any comments on, or revisions to, the draft |

circulated yesterday morning, feel free to pass them along. | wasn't
otherwise planning on doing anything further on the draft sua sponte.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 31,2017 9:28 AM

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>

Cc: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>;
Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Glider NPRM update

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

Thanks,
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Brittany
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 31, 2017, at 9:21 AM, Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov> wrote:

Looping in Erik and Brittany. Erik, can you follow up on the OGC front and Brittany, can

[ AN | P
you follow up on OP.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 31, 2017, at 8:49 AM, Hengst, Benjamin <Hengst.Benjamin(@epa.gov> wrote:

Mandy, David: we wanted to provide a quick update on what we know about where
things stand on the glider NPRM.

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Ben
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To: Abboud, Michael[abboud.michael@epa.gov]; Baptist, Erik[Baptist.Erik@epa.govl; Beck,
Nancy[Beck.Nancy@epa.govl]; Bennett, Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]; Block,
Molly[block.molly@epa.govl; Bodine, Susan[bodine.susan@epa.gov]; Bolen,
Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govl; Bolen, Derrick[bolen.derrick@epa.gov}; Bowman,
LiziBowman.Liz@epa.govl; Brown, Byron[brown.byron@epa.gov]; Burke,
Marcella[burke.marcella@epa.gov}; Cory, Preston (Katherine)[Cory.Preston@epa.govl; Daniell,
Kelsi[daniell.kelsi@epa.gov]; Darwin, Henry[darwin.henry@epa.gov]; Darwin,
Veronica[darwin.veronica@epa.govl; Dominguez, Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.gov}; Dourson,
Michael[dourson.michael@epa.gov]; Dravis, Samanthaldravis.samantha@epa.gov]; Falvo,
Nicholas[falvo.nicholas@epa.gov]; Feeley, Drew (Robert)[Feeley.Drew@epa.gov};, Ferguson,
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
Millan[hupp.millan@epa.gov}; Jackson, Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.govl]; Kelly, Albert[kelly.albert@epa.govl;
Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Kundinger, Kelly[kundinger.kelly@epa.gov]; Letendre,
Daisy[letendre.daisy@epa.govl; Lovell, Will (William)[lovell. william@epa.gov]; Lyons,
Troy[lyons.troy@epa.gov]; McMurray, Forrestimcmurray.forrest@epa.govl; Munoz,
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
Kenneth[wagner.kenneth@epa.gov]; Wehrum, Bill[Wehrum.Bill@epa.gov}; White,
Elizabeth[white.elizabeth@epa.gov}; Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.govl; Woods,
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

Sent: Fri 1/5/2018 11:07:51 PM

Subject: Draft LxL / Jan 6 - March 4, 2018

January 6 - March 4, 2018- Draft Line X Line.pdf

See attached for draft LxL.

Have a great weekend!

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
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To: Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Letendre, Daisy[letendre.daisy@epa.govl
Cc: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov}

From: Lovell, Will (William)

Sent: Thur 1/4/2018 6:38:41 PM

Subject: Final 2017 Wins

2017 Wins.docx

Will Lovell

Policy Advisor, Office of Policy

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-5713

Lovell Willam@epa.gov
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To: Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.govl; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govi;
Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Schwab, Justin[Schwab.Justin@epa.govl; Baptist,
Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]; Fotouhi, David[Fotouhi.David@epa.gov}]; Jackson,
Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.gov]; Letendre, Daisy[letendre.daisy@epa.gov]

Cc: Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.govl; Ferguson, Lincoln[ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov]

From: Bowman, Liz

Sent: Mon 9/25/2017 12:54:13 AM

Subject: Fwd: Factually Inaccurate Statement in Pruitt Schedule article

As these articles try to make assumptions or draw conclusions about policy decisions and
scheduling, please let us know about any inaccuracies or factually incorrect statements ASAP, so
that we can quickly try to address them. Thank you

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bowman.Liz@epa.gov

Date: September 24, 2017 at 8:48:05 PM EDT

To: amy@axios.com, haley@axios.com

Cc: Jahan Wilcox <wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>

Subject: Factually Inaccurate Statement in Pruitt Schedule article

Hi Haley - I want to make sure you all understand that EPA, nor Scott Pruitt ever "relaxed
Obama-era automobile standards." This is not accurate and we ask that you issue a
correction.

The only thing we have done is reopen the midterm evaluation to consider the decision on
time - April 2018. This may not seem like a big deal to you, but it is an important
distinction. Not only is information is available on our website, but I don't see any email or
calls from you asking to confirm this fact before you went ahead and reported it. I am
copying Amy here because she follows EPA and Administrator Pruitt closely and I find it
hard to believe that she would miss this key fact or allow it to go unaddressed. Thank you -
Liz Bowman

Mining, automobile, and fossil fuel executives are some of the big groups Pruitt has met
with. Before relaxing Obama-era automobile fuel-efficiency standards, he met with General
Motors, Ford Motor Co., and the "industry's lobbying arm" Auto Alliance. He met with the
biggest commercial truck "glider" manufacturer in the U.S. before announcing he would
"revisit an October 2016 decision to apply greenhouse gas emissions standards for heavy-
duty trucks to gliders."

Sent from my iPad
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To: Letendre, Daisy[letendre.daisy@epa.gov]; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov}

Cc: Block, Molly[block.molly@epa.govl]; Hewitt, James[hewitt.james@epa.govl; Abboud,
Michael[abboud.michael@epa.gov]
From: Bowman, Liz

Sent: Wed 1/3/2018 7:38:08 PM

Subject: FW: deregulatory web site and associated communications plan
Deregulatory web mockup 2018-01-03.docx
Comms-Dereg-new-page-clean.v3.docx

Have you all looked at this yet? We can look first or you all can — whatever you prefer. Just let
us know how you want to roll it out.

From: Nickerson, William

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Cc: Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy@epa.gov>; Germann, Sandy <Germann.Sandy@epa.gov>;
Owens, Nicole <Owens.Nicole@epa.gov>; Muellerleile, Caryn <Muellerleile.Caryn@epa.gov>;
Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>; Lovell, Will (William)

<lovell. william@epa.gov>

Subject: deregulatory web site and associated communications plan

Just letting everyone know that the deregulatory website is now ready to launch.

Two documents are attached:

1. A Word version of the webpage

2. Comms materials for the page (the weblink in here doesn’t work quite yet
because the new page isn’t live)

Let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Bill
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William (Bill) Nickerson
Associate Office Director
Office of Regulatory Policy and Management

Office of Policy
Phone: (202) 566-0326
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To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov}
From: Gunasekara, Mandy

Sent: Thur 11/9/2017 1:51:31 PM

Subject: RE: version of gliders that is here for signature

Great — thank you

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 8:42 AM

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: version of gliders that is here for signature

Hey, see below. I just talked to Nicole and she said this was already sent to Ellen to prepare for
OEX this AM and said the intent was to have signature before 11am.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Owens, Nicole" <Owens.Nicole@epa.gov>

Date: November 9, 2017 at 8:37:31 AM EST

To: "Bolen, Brittany" <bolen.brittany(@epa.gov>, "Dravis, Samantha"
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>

Cec: "Nickerson, William" <Nickerson William@epa.gov>

Subject: version of gliders that is here for signature

As requested, attached is the version of gliders that was submitted by OAR for signature.

We’re moving it forward.

Nicole
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To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govl]; Schwab, Justin[Schwab.Justin@epa.gov}
Cc: Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]

From: Bowman, Liz

Sent: Mon 10/30/2017 3:08:32 PM

Subject: RE: OAR Actions this week

I can meet at 430, but I have a hard stop at 5.

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Monday, October 30,2017 11:02 AM

To: Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>

Cc: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: OAR Actions this week

430-530 works for Samantha and I, too.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 30, 2017, at 10:02 AM, Schwab, Justin <Schwab Justin@epa.gov> wrote:

1-2 or 430-530 are my windows today.

From: Dravis, Samantha

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 9:41 AM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan
<wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>; Hewitt, James <hewittjames@epa.gov>; Abboud, Michael
<abboud.michael@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>; Ringel, Aaron
<ringel.aaron@epa.gov>; Palich, Christian <palich.christian@epa.gov>; Cory, Preston
(Katherine) <Cory.Preston@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov>; Gordon,
Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany(@epa.gov>; Schwab,
Justin <Schwab . Justin@epa.gov>; Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan
<jackson.rvan@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: OAR Actions this week

I can do 2pm, but have a lunch with Sarah Rees for her last day that I really need to attend.

Sent from my iPhone
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On Oct 30,2017, at 9:39 AM, Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov> wrote:

As these are pretty significant actions, can we please meet today (if possible) to discuss
the rollout on these? Would 1:30 p.m. work for everyone, after sr. staff?

From: Gunasckara, Mandy

Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2017 10:40 PM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan <wilcox. jahan@ecpa.gov>;
Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov>; Abboud, Michael
<abboud.michael@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>; Ringel, Aaron
<ringel.aaron@epa.gov>; Palich, Christian <palich.christian@epa.gov>; Cory, Preston
(Katherine) <Cory.Preston@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov>;
Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>

Cec: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittanv(@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>; Harlow,
David <harlow.david@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryvan@epa.gov>;
Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>

Subject: OAR Actions this week

Hi All:

Week Overview:
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Not Responsive

Thursday or Friday, 11/2-3- Proposed Rule to Repeal Glider Truck Standards from
Phase II of the Heavy Duty Truck GHG Standards.

Not Responsive

Kok

Thanks for all of your help/work on all these items. This should be a good week
#getready

ED_001620_00000456



Mandy (202-306-8538)

PRI Y Y o. T Py
wialiuy wi. Suiia>Cnraia

Senior Policy Advisor for Office of Air and Radiation
Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency
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To: Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov]; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.govl; Boien,
Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]

From: Gunasekara, Mandy

Sent: Thur 11/9/2017 1:43:12 PM

Subject: RE: Press Release

Done — thank you. Britt — anything from your end?

From: Harlow, David

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 8:40 AM

To: Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>;
Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Press Release

Works for me, too. Not sure, though, whether the second sentence may
not need an edit to include an “a” and to make “vehicles” singular. Also
need a period at the end — i.e., just typos.

* % % %

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

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 8:30 AM

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasckara.Mandy@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Press Release

Works for me. I was marking up the draft from last night, but your revision addresses my
concerns.

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

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 8:27 AM

To: Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany(@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Harlow,
David <harlow david@epa.gov>

Subject: Press Release

Attached is an updated version of the draft press release. Red-line and clean. Let me know if you
have any thoughts or edits.
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Mandy M. Gunasekara
Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator
Office of Air and Radiation

US Environmental Protection Agency
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To: Gordon, Stephen[gordon.stephen@epa.gov}; Abboud, Michaei[abboud.michael@epa.gov];
Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.govl]; Beck, Nancy[Beck.Nancy@epa.gov]; Bennett,

Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]; Bodine, Susan[bodine.susan@epa.gov}]; Bolen,
Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]; Bowman, Liz[Bowman.Liz@epa.gov]; Brown,
Byron[brown.byron@epa.gov]; Chmielewski, Kevin[chmielewski.kevin@epa.gov]; Cory, Preston
(Katherine)[Cory.Preston@epa.gov]; Darwin, Henry[darwin.henry@epa.gov}; Darwin,
Veronica[darwin.veronica@epa.gov}, Davis, Patrick[davis.patrick@epa.govl]; Dominguez,
Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]; Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov}; Faivo,
Nicholas[falvo.nicholas@epa.gov]; Feeley, Drew (Robert)[feeley.robert@epa.gov]; Ferguson,
Lincoln[ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov]; Ford, Hayley[ford.hayley@epa.gov]; Forsgren,
Lee[Forsgren.Lee@epa.gov]; Fotouhi, David[Fotouhi.David@epa.gov}; Frye, Tony
(Robert)[frye.robert@epa.gov]; Graham, Amy[graham.amy@epa.gov}; Greaves,
Holly[greaves.holly@epa.gov]; Greenwalt, Sarah[greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov]; Gunasekara,
Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Hewitt, James[hewitt.james@epa.govl]; Hupp,
Millan[hupp.millan@epa.goVv}; Jackson, Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.gov]; Kelly, Albert[kelly.albert@epa.govl;
Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Letendre, Daisyletendre.daisy@epa.gov]; Lovell, Will
(William)[lovell.william@epa.govl; Lyons, Troy[lyons.troy@epa.gov}; McMurray,
Forrestimcemurray.forrest@epa.govl]; Munoz, Charles[munoz.charles@epa.govl; Palich,
Christian[palich.christian@epa.gov]; Ringel, Aaron[ringel.aaron@epa.gov]; Rodrick,
Christian[rodrick.christian@epa.gov}; Schwab, Justin[Schwab.Justin@epa.govl; Shimmin,
Kaitlyn[shimmin kaitlyn@epa.gov}; Traylor, Patrick[traylor.patrick@epa.gov}]; Wagner,
Kenneth[wagner.kenneth@epa.govl; Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.govl; Yamada, Richard
(Yujiro)[yamada.richard@epa.gov}]

Cc: Willis, Sharnett[Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov]; Woodward, Cheryl[Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov]
From: Ford, Hayley

Sent: Mon 9/18/2017 10:14:25 PM

Subject: DRAFT LxL / NO COS Meeting Tomorrow

September 19 - October 20 2017- Draft Line X Line.docx

All -

Draft LxL attached through October 20. NO COS meeting tomorrow.

Thanks!

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison

Office of the Administrator

Environmental Protection Agency

Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton North
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ford.hayley@epa.gov
Phone: 202-564-2022

Cell: 202-306-1296
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To: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.govl]; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov];
Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov}

From: Harlow, David

Sent: Mon 10/30/2017 2:31:13 PM

Subject: Revised draft of glider NPRM

Repeal of Emission Requirements for Glider Vehicles - NPRM - 10.17.17 - Rev6.docx

n (“Rev8”) is
i AN \ 1\ / (1%
attached If you have not yet read/reviewed the version circulated this past

Friday afternoon, please review this version instead.

If you have already reviewed the prior version, and have comments on, or
revisions to, that prior version, you need not transfer them over {o this new

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

Thank you.

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
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To: Sutton, Tia[sutton.tia@epa.gov], Charmley, William[charmley.william@epa.govl; Moulis,
Charles[moulis.charles@epa.gov}; Oriin, David[Oriin.David@epa.govl]; Kataoka,
Mark[Kataoka.Mark@epa.gov}; Sargeant, Kathryn[sargeant.kathryn@epa.gov]; Yanca,
Catherine[yanca.catherine@epa.gov]; Parsons, Christy[Parsons.Christy@epa.gov}; Bolen,
Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govl; Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov]; Baptist,
Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]; Wolverton, Ann[Wolverton. Ann@epa.gov]

From: Hengst, Benjamin

Sent: Mon 10/23/2017 6:27:44 PM

Subject: RE: Glider NPRM briefing with OMB

All — for anyone interested, we’ve reserved Clinton North 6524 for this call and a few of us will
be gathering there.

Thanks, Ben

From: Sutton, Tia

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 5:54 PM

To: Sutton, Tia; Hengst, Benjamin; Charmley, William; Moulis, Charles; Orlin, David; Kataoka,
Mark; Sargeant, Kathryn; Yanca, Catherine; Parsons, Christy; Bolen, Brittany; Harlow, David;
Baptist, Erik; Wolverton, Ann

Subject: Glider NPRM briefing with OMB

When: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
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To: Abboud, Michael[abboud.michael@epa.govl]; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]; Beck,
Nancy[Beck.Nancy@epa.govl]; Bennett, Tate[Bennett.Tate@epa.govl; Bodine,
Susan[bodine.susan@epa.govl; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]; Bowman,
Liz[Bowman.Liz@epa.gov]; Brown, Byron[brown.byron@epa.gov]; Chmielewski,
Kevin[chmielewski.kevin@epa.govl; Cory, Preston (Katherine)[Cory.Preston@epa.gov]; Darwin,
Henry[darwin.henry@epa.gov}; Darwin, Veronica[darwin.veronica@epa.govl; Davis,
Patrick[davis.patrick@epa.gov]; Dominguez, Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.govl; Dravis,
Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]; Falvo, Nicholas[falvo.nicholas@epa.gov]; Feeley,
Robert[feeley.robert@epa.gov]; Ferguson, Lincoln[ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov}]; Ford,
Hayley[ford.hayley@epa.gov]; Forsgren, Lee[Forsgren.Lee@epa.gov]; Fotouhi,
David[Fotouhi.David@epa.govl; Frye, Tony (Robert)[frye.robert@epa.gov]; Graham,
Amy[graham.amy@epa.gov]; Greaves, Holly[greaves.holly@epa.gov], Greenwalt,
Sarah[greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov]; Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Hewitt,
Jameslhewitt.james@epa.govl; Hupp, Millan[hupp.millan@epa.govl; Jackson,

Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.govl; Kelly, Albert[kelly.albert@epa.govl; Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov};

Letendre, Daisy{letendre.daisy@epa.gov]; Lovell, Will (William)[lovell.william@epa.gov}; Lyons,
Troyllyons.troy@epa.govl; McMurray, Forrestimcmurray.forrest@epa.gov}; Munoz,
Charles[munoz.charles@epa.gov]; Palich, Christian[palich.christian@epa.gov]; Ringel,
Aaronlringel.aaron@epa.gov]; Rodrick, Christianfrodrick.christian@epa.gov]; Schwab,
Justin[Schwab.Justin@epa.govl; Shimmin, Kaitlyn[shimmin.kaitlyn@epa.gov}; Traylor,
Patrick[traylor.patrick@epa.gov]; Wagner, Kenneth[wagner.kenneth@epa.gov}; Wilcox,
Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.gov]; Yamada, Richard (Yujiro)lyamada.richard@epa.gov]
From: Ford, Hayley

Sent: Fri 9/15/2017 9:32:41 PM

Subject: DRAFT LxL / NO COS Meeting Mon

September 16 - October 20 2017- Draft Line X Line.docx

All -

Draft LxL attached through October 20.

NO COS meeting Monday morning.

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

ford.hayleyv@epa.gov

DL . AND LLA ANAND
oonc. LUL-004-LULL

Cell: 202-306-1296
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To: Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.govl; Bowman, Liz[Bowman.Liz@epa.gov]
Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.govj;
Hewitt, James[hewitt.james@epa.gov}; Abboud, Michael[abboud.michael@epa.gov]; Lyons,
Troy[lyons.troy@epa.govl]; Ringel, Aaron[ringel.aaron@epa.gov]; Palich,
Christian[palich.christian@epa.gov]; Cory, Preston (Katherine)[Cory.Preston@epa.gov]; Bennett,
Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.govl; Gordon, Stephen[gordon.stephen@epa.govl; Bolen,
Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]; Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov}]; Jackson,
Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.govl; Dominguez, Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.govl

From: Schwab, Justin

Sent: Mon 10/30/2017 2:02:55 PM

Subject: RE: OAR Actions this week

1-2 or 430-530 are my windows today.

From: Dravis, Samantha

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 9:41 AM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara. Mandy@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan
<wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>; Hewitt, James <hewitt james@epa.gov>; Abboud, Michael
<abboud.michael@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>; Ringel, Aaron
<ringel.aaron@epa.gov>; Palich, Christian <palich.christian@epa.gov>; Cory, Preston
(Katherine) <Cory.Preston@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov>; Gordon,
Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Schwab,
Justin <Schwab Justin@epa.gov>; Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan
<jackson.ryan@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: OAR Actions this week

I can do 2pm, but have a lunch with Sarah Rees for her last day that I really need to attend.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 30, 2017, at 9:39 AM, Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov> wrote:

As these are pretty significant actions, can we please meet today (if possible) to discuss the
rollout on these? Would 1:30 p.m. work for everyone, after sr. staff?

From: Gunasckara, Mandy

Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2017 10:40 PM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan <wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>;
Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov>; Abboud, Michael <abboud.michacl@epa.gov>;
Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@ecpa.gov>; Ringel, Aaron <ringel.aaron@epa.gov>; Palich,
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Christian <palich.christian@epa.gov>; Cory, Preston (Katherine)
<Cory.Preston@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov>; Gordon, Stephen
<gordon.stephen@epa.gov>

Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>; Harlow, David
<harlow.david@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan <jackson.rvan@epa.gov>; Dominguez,
Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>

Subjeci: GAR Actions this week

Hi All:

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

Week Overview:

Not Responsive
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Not Responsive

Thursday or Friday, 11/2-3- Proposed Rule to Repeal Glider Truck Standards from Phase II
of the Heavy Duty Truck GHG Standards.

Not Responsive

ek

Thanks for all of your help/work on all these items. This should be a good week #getready

Mandy (202-306-8538)

Mandy M. Gunasekara

Senior Policy Advisor for Office of Air and Radiation

Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency
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To: Samantha Dravis[Dravis.Samantha@epamail.epa.gov]

Cc: Brittany Bolen[Bolen.Brittany@epamail.epa.govl; Kenny, Shannon[Kenny.Shannon@epa.govl;
Auther, Larry[Auther.Larry@epa.gov}; Kime, Robin[Kime.Robin@epa.gov]; Pritchard,
Eileen[Pritchard.Eileen@epa.gov}]; Nickerson, William[Nickerson.William@epa.gov]; Corrales,
Mark[Corrales.Mark@epa.govl; Curry, Bridgid[Curry.Bridgid@epa.gov]

From: Nicole Owens

Sent: Thur 11/9/2017 1:39:18 PM

Subject: OP Policy Review - ORPM Office Director Approval Notification (SAN 6459 - NPRM /
Administrator's Signature / Review #1 / OAR - 'Repeal of Emission Requirements for Glider Vehicles,
Glider Engines, and Glider Kits")

Approval for Administrator's Signature: NPRM - 'Repeal of Emission Requirements for Glider Vehicles,
Glider Engines, and Glider Kits'

This Policy Review is ready for OP Associate Administrator Approval.

Link to Policy Review Document-> G
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
Amy[graham.amy@epa.gov]; Greaves, Holly[greaves.holly@epa.gov];, Greenwalt,
Sarah[greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov]; Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Hewitt,
Jameslhewitt.james@epa.govl; Hupp, Millan[hupp.millan@epa.govl; Jackson,

Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.govl; Kelly, Albert[kelly.albert@epa.govl; Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov};

Letendre, Daisylletendre.daisy@epa.gov]; Lovell, Will (William)[lovell.william@epa.gov}; Lyons,
Troyllyons.troy@epa.govl; McMurray, Forrestimcmurray.forrest@epa.gov}; Munoz,
Charles[munoz.charles@epa.gov]; Palich, Christian[palich.christian@epa.gov]; Ringel,
Aaronl[ringel.aaron@epa.gov]; Rodrick, Christian[rodrick.christian@epa.gov]; Schwab,
Justin[Schwab.Justin@epa.govl; Shimmin, Kaitlyn[shimmin.kaitlyn@epa.gov}; Traylor,
Patrick[traylor.patrick@epa.gov]; Wagner, Kennethfwagner.kenneth@epa.govl; Wilcox,
Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.gov]; Yamada, Richard (Yujiro)lyamada.richard@epa.gov]

Cc: Woodward, Cheryl[Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov]; Willis, Sharnett[Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov]

From: Ford, Hayley

Sent: Thur 9/14/2017 10:08:22 PM

Subject: DRAFT LxL / NO COS Meeting Tomorrow or Mon
September 15 - October 16 2017- Draft Line X Line.docx

Draft LxL attached through October 16. For those traveling, Forrest and Millan will be sending

out a more detailed version for the next few days.

NO COS meeting tomorrow or Monday morning.

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
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To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govl]; Dravis, Samanthaldravis.samantha@epa.govl
Cc: Nickerson, William[Nickerson.William@epa.gov}]

From: Owens, Nicole

Sent: Thur 11/9/2017 1:37:31 PM

Subject: version of gliders that is here for signature

SAN 6459 Repeal of Emission Requirements for Gliders final signature.docx

We’re moving it forward.

Nicole
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To: Lewis, Josh[Lewis.Josh@epa.gov]; Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov]; Bolen,
Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govl; Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.govj}

Cc: Dunham, Sarah[Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov]; Grundler,
Christopher[grundler.christopher@epa.gov]; Hengst, Benjamin[Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov}; Charmley,
William[charmley.william@epa.gov]; Sutton, Tia[sutton.tia@epa.gov]; Dominguez,
Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]

From: Gunasekara, Mandy

Sent: Mon 10/23/2017 2:19:23 PM

Subject: RE: OMB request for glider meeting today

Please move forward with scheduling it. I am unable to make it, but David Harlow will be
available. Also, looping in Brittany and Samantha in the event someone from OP can make it.

From: Lewis, Josh

Sent: Monday, October 23,2017 10:16 AM

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>; Harlow, David
<harlow.david@epa.gov>

Cc: Dunham, Sarah <Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov>; Grundler, Christopher
<grundler.christopher@epa.gov>; Hengst, Benjamin <Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov>; Charmley,
William <charmley.william@epa.gov>; Sutton, Tia <sutton.tia@epa.gov>; Dominguez,
Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>

Subject: OMB request for glider meeting today

Chad at OMB is trying to get an interagency briefing scheduled on the glider NPRM that was
uploaded on Friday. He’s specifically asking for today at 4pm. Please advise on how you want
to handle.

Josh
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To: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.govl]; Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.govl;
Hewitt, James[hewitt.james@epa.gov]; Abboud, Michael[abboud.michael@epa.gov]; Lyons,
Troy[lyons.troy@epa.gov]; Ringel, Aaron[ringel.aaron@epa.gov]; Palich,
Christian[palich.christian@epa.govl; Cory, Preston (Katherine)[Cory.Preston@epa.gov}; Bennett,
Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]; Gordon, Stephen[gordon.stephen@epa.gov]

Cc: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]; Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.govl;
Schwab, Justin[Schwab.Justin@epa.gov}; Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov]; Jackson,
Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.govl; Dominguez, Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.govl

From: Bowman, Liz

Sent: Mon 10/30/2017 1:39:56 PM

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

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan <wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>; Hewitt,
James <hewitt james@epa.gov>; Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy
<lyons.troy@epa.gov>; Ringel, Aaron <ringel.aaron@epa.gov>; Palich, Christian
<palich.christian@epa.gov>; Cory, Preston (Katherine) <Cory.Preston@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate
<Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>

Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>;
Schwab, Justin <Schwab Justin@epa.gov>; Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>; Jackson,
Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
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

Thursday or Friday, 11/2-3- Proposed Rule to Repeal Glider Truck Standards from Phase IT of
the Heavy Duty Truck GHG Standards.

Not Responsive

sk
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
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To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govl; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.govl; Harlow,
David[harlow.david@epa.gov}]

From: Gunasekara, Mandy

Sent: Thur 11/9/2017 1:27:28 PM

Subject: Press Release

Gliders Press release_mmg 2017 11 8.docx

Glider Provision Press Release 2017 11 09.docx

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
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To: Bennett, Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.govl; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]
Cc: Lyons, Troy[lyons.troy@epa.govl; Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]
From: Bowman, Liz

Sent: Sat 10/28/2017 2:03:19 AM

Subject: RE: Next week - Heads up

Lots of hard work from Policy!

-----Original Message-----

VWL IVWWUMNWVIIWVIY W) s W O WIINWI MU VW | I WWwWww ]
i

> On Oct 27, 2017, at 3:40 PM, Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov> wrote:

Not Responsive; Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

> Sent from my iPhone
>

>>0On Oct 27, 2017, at 4:36 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov> wrote:

Not Responsive; Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

>>> On Oct 27, 2017, at 3:28 PM, Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov> wrote:
>>>

>>> Liz, Troy & Tate -

>> E
>>3
>>3
>3
>>3
>3 Not Responsive; Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process
>>3
>>3
>3
>3
>>> The program offices should be following up with proposed statements and TPs for y'all on the major
actions above in advance. | just wanted to lay this all out there for you. Please let us know if you have
any questions!

>>>

>>> Have a good weekend,
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>>> Brittany
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To: Kime, Robin[Kime.Robin@epa.gov]

Cc: Nickerson, William[Nickerson.William@epa.gov]; Owens, Nicole[Owens.Nicole@epa.govl;
Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov}]
From: Pritchard, Eileen

Sent: Wed 11/8/2017 9:33:36 PM

Subject: Documents Submitted to OFR from November 1-7, 2017 and What's at OMB Under Review
(sending early, as requested)

ADPTracker-Report-OMBReviewFuture 11-8-2017.docx

Documents Submitted to OFR from November 1 - November 7, 2017

FRL Title Date Submitted

to OFR

Not Responsive
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Not Responsive




To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov}
From: Lovell, Will (William)

Sent: Wed 10/11/2017 11:18:42 PM

Subject: Issue Tracker

171011 Issues Tracker.xlsx

Please find attached the issues tracker with as many updates as I could find. I referenced your

Py Tiimo 1o ~lonan adaval M acictnr i finnti e wacginfa ons A rariaiie N F
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accomplishment documents we have compiled. I still probably missed some updates; in
particular, I am not confident this contains every update from OGC.

Let me know what changes I can make. For now, I will work on updating Daisy’s tracker and
then making copies of the booklet you gave me.

Will Lovell

Policy Assistant, Office of Policy

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-5713

LovellL. Willam@epa.gov
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To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]
From: Greenwalt, Sarah

Sent: Wed 10/18/2017 11:59:18 AM

Subject: Re: No COS meeting

Yes ma'am!
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 18, 2017, at 7:56 AM, Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany@epa.gov> wrote:

Sarah, I'll stop by as soon as possible but there is a timely glider discussion this morning in
Erik's office. My next meeting isn't until 9:30. Will you be free 9-930?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 17,2017, at 6:42 PM, Greenwalt, Sarah <greenwalt.sarah(@epa.gov> wrote:

Yes.

Sarah A. Greenwalt
Senior Advisor to the Administrator

for Water and Cross-Cutting Issues

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Work: 202-564-1722|Cell: 202-816-1388

Greenwalt.Sarah@epa.gov

From: Bodine, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 6:42 PM

To: Greenwalt, Sarah <greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov>; Forsgren, Lee
<Forsgren.Lee@epa.gov>; Fotouhi, David <Fotouhi.David@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Subject: No COS meeting
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Get together st 8?

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Carroll, Carly

Sent: Fri 11/17/2017 4:43:57 PM
Subject: Weekly Report 11-17-2017
Final Weekly Report 11.17.2017.docx

Hello,

Please find the report for the week ending in November 17 attached. Note that there will be no
weekly report next week (ending 11/24/17).

Have a good weekend and a happy Thanksgiving!

Carly Carroll

Special Assistant to the Acting Deputy Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-2769

carroll.carly@epa.gov
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To: Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.govl]
Cc: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov}
From: McGartland, Al

Sent: Tue 11/7/2017 3:35:45 PM

Subject: I'mon glider repeal phone call

Sent from my iPhone
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To: Kime, Robin[Kime.Robin@epa.gov}

Cc: Nickerson, William[Nickerson.William@epa.gov]; Owens, Nicole[Owens.Nicole@epa.govl;
Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov}
From: Pritchard, Eileen

Sent: Thur 11/16/2017 4:46:09 PM

Subject: Documents Submitted to OFR from November 8 - 14, 2017 and Currently at OMB Under
Review

ADPTracker-Report-OMBReviewFuture 11-16-2017.docx

Documents Submitted to OFR from November 8 - 14, 2017

Date
FRL .
Title Submitted to

QFR

Not Responsive
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Not Responsive

Repeal of Emission Requirements for Glider

9970-61-OAR 11/13/2017
Vehicles, Glider Engines, and Glider Kits
Avpproval and Promulgation of Air Quality

Not Responsive
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To: Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.govl

Cc: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govl]; Kime, Robin[Kime.Robin@epa.gov}; Nickerson,
William[Nickerson.William@epa.gov]
From: Owens, Nicole

Sent: Mon 11/6/2017 10:34:25 PM

Subject: draft material for November 13 Regulatory Priorities Meeting
ADPTracker-Report-2017-11-02-Meeting.docx

Agenda for Regulatory Priorities Meeting Nov 13.docx

Hello Samantha —

In order to prepare for the Regulatory Priorities Meeting next Monday, we planned on following
the same process as we did for the last two meetings.

1. Send out draft material tomorrow and ask that any updates by made by COB
Wednesday.

a.  Updated reports used at the last meeting

o[ | Administrator signed actions with open comment periods;

o] actions under OMB review;

o | upcoming signature and OMB review milestones for Administrator signed documents; and
o | upcoming ADP milestones actions.

b.  Suggested other items for this meeting

o | Upcoming to-do regarding long-term and inactive actions

o[ | Administrator memo on consent decrees and settlement agreements

o[ | Regulatory budget follow-up

2. Provide final material on Monday morning

Unless you think the meeting will be rescheduled or have questions, we’ll proceed as outlined
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above. If you think the meeting will be rescheduled, we’ll hold off on distributing the material.

Thanks,

Nicole
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To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]

Cc: Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]
From: McGartland, Al

Sent: Mon 11/6/2017 8:54:42 PM

Subject: Re: Are you joining the OMB call in Gliders at 4,007

I will make that work. 4:00 today would be better.
Sent from my iPhone

> On Nov 6, 2017, at 3:53 PM, Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov> wrote:
>

> Oh | just saw the time changed to tomorrow at 1030am.

>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>> On Nov 6, 2017, at 3:49 PM, Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov> wrote:
>>

>>Yes.

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>>0On Nov 6, 2017, at 3:28 PM, McGartland, Al <McGartland.Al@epa.gov> wrote:

>>>
>>>
>>>
>>> Sent from my iPhone
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To: Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov]; Charmley, William[charmley.william@epa.gov]; Moulis,
Charles[moulis.charles@epa.gov}; Yanca, Catherine[yanca.catherine@epa.gov}; Orlin,
David[Orlin.David@epa.gov]; Kataoka, Mark{Kataoka.Mark@epa.gov}]; Bolen,
Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govl; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]; Sutton, Tia[sutton.tia@epa.govl;
Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Dominguez,
Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.gov}; Wolverton, Ann[Wolverton.Ann@epa.gov]

Cc: Dravis, Samanthaldravis.samantha@epa.gov]; VanlLare, Paula[VanLare.Paula@epa.govi;
Nagelhout, Peter[Nagelhout.Peter@epa.gov]; Sargeant, Kathryn[sargeant.kathryn@epa.gov}]; Parsons,
Christy[Parsons.Christy@epa.gov}]

From: Hengst, Benjamin

Sent: Mon 11/6/2017 8:49:25 PM

Subject: Call with OMB on glider repeal NPRM

All:

OMB (Chad) just wrote and said this meeting will not be happening today at 4—they didn’t give
areason. So there is no call today at 4pm.

They are looking at doing it tomorrow at 10:30 am. I’m going to move the schedule invite to
10:30am tomorrow, but be advised that that time is tentative as well.

I’'ll send more information out once I get it.

Ben
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To: Dravis, Samanthaldravis.samantha@epa.gov]; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]
From: McGartiand, Al

Sent: Mon 11/6/2017 8:28:07 PM

Subject: Are you joining the OMB call in Gliders at 4;007?

Sent from my iPhone
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. ;‘;ﬁTo S Bowman le[Bowman le@epa gov] Draws Samantha[draws samantha@epa gov] Bolen -
. anttany[bolen bntrany@epa govl]; Gunasekara, Mandy{Gunasekara Mandy@epa gov] -
~ Cc: Abboud, Mlchael[abboud mlchael@epa gov] L L -
~ From:  Hewitt, James ~ - ~~}lﬁ}~57 f ‘~i ff:: ~5{I*tfﬁ~i:\“
. Sent: Thur11/9/201732748PM . o o =
- ;\Subject FOR APPROVAL//EPA Proposes to Stay wrthln |ts Regulatory Lane by Repealmg Ghder - f:f;;j:if“:‘
‘;fProwsrons fromHeavyDutyTruck Rule Prewew - ...

 Thisisthe testcratt with everyones édit@sisfhémqw%e‘jend e

i_jFrom Hewrtt James - .
~ Sent: Thursday, November9 2017 10 04 AM

. To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman. le@epagov> o i, . si::; -
~ Cc: Abboud, Mlchael<abbouclmrchael@epagov> ... _ . ______

- égf:Subject FW: EPA Proposes to Stay wrthrn rts Regulatory Lane by Repealmg Glloler Provrsrons -
L 1from Heavy Duty Truck Rule Prevrew -

_ Updedbew

. j:From EPA Press Offlce marlto ress=epa ov( cmarlZO c;om On BehalfOf EPA Press Ofﬁce?iéf”
~ Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 10: 02 AM - .
 To: Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov> - - - .
_ Subject: EPA Proposes to Stay wrthm its Regulatory Lane by Repealmg Glroler Provrsrons from: .

- iHeavy Duty Truck Rule - Prevrew - ‘
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Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process
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To: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.govl; Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov]
Cc: Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]; Dominguez, Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.govl;
Dunham, Sarah[Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov]; Grundler, Christopher[grundler.christopher@epa.govl;
Charmley, William[charmley.willlam@epa.gov]; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov}; Dravis,
Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]; Orlin, David[Orlin.David@epa.gov]; Lewis,
Josh[Lewis.Josh@epa.gov]

From: Hengst, Benjamin

Sent: Fri 11/3/2017 9:13:15 PM

Subject: Glider NPRM status

Hi everyone:

Just a quick update on the glider NPRM. Once OMB received the passback yesterday, they
circulated it to interagency reviewers and asked for comments by COB today. OMB will
consolidate reviewers’ comments and get back to us.

I think it’s likely at this point that we won’t hear more from OMB until Monday, though we
could hear something tonight or over the weekend. We have shared with our OMB counterparts
that EPA leadership is looking for clearance on this as quickly as possible. We’ll provide
updates as we get news.

Thanks,

Ben

From: Hengst, Benjamin

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 8:05 PM

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>; Harlow, David
<harlow.david@epa.gov>

Cc: Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander
<dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; Dunham, Sarah <Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov>; Grundler,
Christopher <grundler.christopher@epa.gov>; Charmley, William
<charmley.william@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Orlin, David <Orlin.David@epa.gov>; Lewis, Josh
<Lewis.Josh@epa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: EPA passback to EO 12866 Interagency Comments on EPA Glider NPRM
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All:

OTAAQ has sent OMB the attached draft of the glider repeal NPRM.

Others may hear before we do on OMB’s next steps (e.g., clearance) but we will share anything
we hear.

Thanks

Ben

Begin forwarded message:

Chad,
Attached please find EPA’s passback on the draft NPRM “Repeal of Emission
Requirements for Glider Vehicles, Glider Engines, and Glider Kits.” This is a redline-

strikeout as compared to the version that was uploaded on October 20, 2017 (which I
believe had a date of 10/17/17 in the file).

Thanks,

Tia

Cec: Sutton, Tia <sutton.tia@epa.gov>; Burch, Julia <Burch.Julia@epa.gov>
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Subject: EO 12866 Interagency Comments on EPA Glider NPRM

Ben,

Attached are EO 12866 interagency review comments on EPA’s draft NPRM titled,

“LD J VAl B |

Repeal of Emission Requirements for Glider Vehicles, Glider Engines, and Glider Kits,”

RIN 2060-AT79.
Best Regards,

Chad

Chad Whiteman

Senior Policy Analyst, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
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To: Letendre, Daisy[letendre.daisy@epa.gov]; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govl; Feeley,
Drew (Robert)[Feeley.Drew@epa.gov]

Cc: Abboud, Michael[abboud.michael@epa.gov}; Konkus, John[konkus.jochn@epa.govl; Hewitt,
Jameslhewitt.james@epa.gov}; Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.gov}]
From: Bowman, Liz

Sent: Thur 11/2/2017 7:36:35 PM
Subject: Upcoming Policy Announcements

T have on my calendar that the gliders repeal is happening tomorrow; is there a press release/desk
statement ready on this, or do you all need us to draft one?

Liz Bowman

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Office: 202-564-3293
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To: Hengst, Benjamin[Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov]

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.govj;
Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]; Orlin, David[Orlin.David@epa.gov}; Kataoka,
Mark[Kataoka.Mark@epa.gov]

From: Harlow, David

Sent: Thur 11/2/2017 4:13:57 PM

Subject: Revised draft of gliders NPRM

Repeal of Emission Reguirements for Glider Vehicles - NPRM - 10.17.17 - Rev11.docx

All

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process
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So Ben, have at it, with respect to the “housekeeping’/logistical elements.
And my thanks to all for your good help in getting this done.

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

Cc: Owens, Nicole[Owens.Nicole@epa.gov]; Nickerson, William[Nickerson.William@epa.govl;
Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov}]
From: Pritchard, Eileen

Sent: Thur 11/2/2017 3:16:13 PM
Subject: Documents Submitted to OFR from October 26 - November 1, 2017 and Currently at OMB
ADPTracker-Report-OMBReviewFuture 11-2-2017.docx

Documents Submitted to OFR from October 26 - November 1, 2017
Date

. Submitted to

Not Responsive
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To: Ford, Hayley[ford.hayley@epa.gov]; Palich, Christian[palich.christian@epa.govl; Wehrum,
BilllWehrum.Bili@epa.gov]; Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov}; Baptist,
Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov}; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov}]

From: Lyons, Troy

Sent: Mon 12/11/2017 3:46:30 PM

Subject: RE: Phone call with Senator Corker?

From: Ford, Hayley

Sent: Monday, December 11,2017 10:43 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>; Palich, Christian <palich.christian@epa.gov>;
Wehrum, Bill <Wehrum.Bill@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>;
Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Phone call with Senator Corker?

See below request from Senator Corker’s office for a call on the proposed glider rule. He could
do a call on Friday. Please let me know if he is in a position to take this call and if he needs a
quick briefer beforehand.

Thanks!

Hayley Ford
Deputy White House Liaison and Personal Aide to the Administrator
Environmental Protection Agency

ford.hayley@epa.gov

Phone: 202-564-2022

Cell: 202-306-1296

From: Williams, Hallie (Corker) [mailto:Halliec Williams@corker.senate.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 11,2017 10:24 AM
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To: Ford, Hayley <ford.haylev@epa.gov>
Subject: Phone call with Senator Corker?

Hi Hayley,

Senator Corker was hoping to set up a phone call with Administrator Pruitt this week re: the
proposed glider rule . Any chance your boss is available between 11:30 AM-12:30 PM
tomorrow? If that doesn’t work, please let me know when your boss might be available this week
and we will do our best to be flexible.

Thanks so much!

Hallie Williams
U.S. Senator Bob Corker (R-Tenn.)

202-228-5426

Sign up to receive email updates from Senator Corker.
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From: Burton, Tamika

Sent: Fri 12/8/2017 9:04:18 PM
Subject: Weekly Report 12.08.2017
Weekly Report 12082017 .docx

Good Afternoon,

Piease see the attached Weekly Report.

Best Regards,

Tamika Burton

Staff Assistant to the Deputy Administrator
Immediate Office of the Administrator

MC 1104A Room 3412 WJC North

(202) 564-4771 (d)

(202) 507-3630 (c)

burton.tamika@epa.gov

R

By et

ED_001620_00000530



To: Hupp, Millan[hupp.millan@epa.gov]; Abboud, Michael[abboud.michael@epa.govl; Baptist,
Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]; Beck, Nancy[beck.nancy@epa.gov]; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov};
Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov}]; Ferguson, Lincoln[ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov}; Fotouhi,
David[fotouhi.david@epa.gov]; Graham, Amy[graham.amy@epa.gov]; Greaves,
Holly[greaves.holly@epa.gov]; Greenwalt, Sarah[greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov]; Gunasekara,
Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov}; Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Letendre,
Daisy[letendre.daisy@epa.govl; Lyons, Troy[lyons.troy@epa.gov]; McMurray,
Forrestimcmurray.forrest@epa.gov]; Chmielewski, Kevin[chmielewski.kevin@epa.govl; Palich,
Christian[palich.christian@epa.govl; Ringel, Aaron[ringel.aaron@epa.govl]; Schwab,

Justin[schwab justin@epa.gov]; Traylor, Patrick[traylor.patrick@epa.gov}; Wilcox,
Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.govl; Bennett, Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.govl; Bowman,
LiziBowman.Liz@epa.govl; Brown, Byron[brown.byron@epa.gov]; Cory, Preston
(Katherine)[Cory.Preston@epa.gov]; Darwin, Henry[darwin.henry@epa.govj; Dickerson,
Aaron[dickerson.aaron@epa.gov}; Jackson, Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.govl; Rodrick,
Christian[rodrick.christian@epa.gov}; Shimmin, Kaitlyn[shimmin.kaitlyn@epa.gov], Wagner,
Kenneth[wagner.kenneth@epa.govl; Willis, Sharnett{Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov];, Yamada, Richard
(Yujiro)lyamada.richard@epa.gov], Darwin, Veronica[darwin.veronica@epa.gov}; Davis,
Patrick[davis.patrick@epa.gov]; Dominguez, Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.govl; Falvo,
Nicholas[falvo.nicholas@epa.gov]; Munoz, Charles[munoz.charles@epa.govi; Kelly,
Albert[kelly.albert@epa.gov}; Frye, Tony (Robert)[frye.robert@epa.gov}; Bodine,
Susan[bodine.susan@epa.govl; Woodward, Cheryl[Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov}

From: Ford, Hayley

Sent: Wed 9/13/2017 10:57:35 PM

Subject: September 14 - October 16, 2017: Draft Line X Line & COS Meeting Tomorrow
September 14 - October 16 2017- Draft Line X Line.docx

393

See draft LxL attached. We will have an 8:15AM COS meeting in the morning.
Thanks!

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison

Office of the Administrator

Environmental Protection Agency

Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton North

ford hayley@epa.gov

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
David[fotouhi.david@epa.gov}; Graham, Amy[graham.amy@epa.gov], Greaves,
Holly[greaves.holly@epa.gov]; Greenwalt, Sarah[greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov]; Gunasekara,
Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov};, Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Letendre,
Daisy[letendre.daisy@epa.govl; Lyons, Troy[lyons.troy@epa.gov]; McMurray,
Forrestimcmurray.forrest@epa.gov]; Chmielewski, Kevin[chmielewski.kevin@epa.govl; Palich,
Christian[palich.christian@epa.govl; Ringel, Aaron[ringel.aaron@epa.govl; Schwab,

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
Aaron[dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]; Jackson, Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.govl; Rodrick,
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

Sent: Tue 9/12/2017 10:25:50 PM

Subject: September 13 - October 10, 2017: Draft Line X Line & NO COS Meeting Tomorrow
September 13 - October 10 2017- Draft Line X Line.docx

393

See attached for the draft LxL. NO COS meeting in the morning.
Thanks!

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison

Office of the Administrator

Environmental Protection Agency

Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton North

ford. hayley@epa.gov

Phone: 202-564-2022
Cell: 202-306-1296

296
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To: Hupp, Millan[hupp.millan@epa.gov]; Abboud, Michael[abboud.michael@epa.govl; Baptist,
Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]; Beck, Nancy[beck.nancy@epa.gov]; Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov};
Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov}]; Ferguson, Lincoln[ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov}; Fotouhi,
David[fotouhi.david@epa.gov]; Graham, Amy[graham.amy@epa.gov};, Greaves,
Holly[greaves.holly@epa.gov]; Greenwalt, Sarah[greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov]; Gunasekara,
Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov}, Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Letendre,
Daisy[letendre.daisy@epa.govl; Lyons, Troy[lyons.troy@epa.gov]; McMurray,
Forrestimcmurray.forrest@epa.gov]; Chmielewski, Kevin[chmielewski.kevin@epa.govl; Palich,
Christian[palich.christian@epa.govl; Ringel, Aaron[ringel.aaron@epa.govl]; Schwab,

Justin[schwab justin@epa.gov}]; Traylor, Patrick[traylor.patrick@epa.gov}; Wilcox,
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
(Yujiro)lyamada.richard@epa.gov}, Darwin, Veronica[darwin.veronica@epa.gov}; Davis,
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

Sent: Mon 9/11/2017 11:45:20 PM

Subject: September 12 - October 8, 2017: Draft Line X Line & NO COS Meeting Tomorrow
September 12 - October 8 2017- Draft Line X Line.docx

393

See attached for the LxL through October 8. NO COS meeting in the morning.
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
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To: Treimel, Ellen[Treimel.Ellen@epa.gov]

Cc: Jackson, Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.govl]; Fonseca, Silvina[Fonseca.Silvina@epa.gov];
Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.govj;
Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov}; Hope, Brian[Hope.Brian@epa.gov]

From: White, Elizabeth

Sent: Thur 11/9/2017 3:02:01 PM

Subject: Re: Proposed glider repeal release and web posting

Got it. I'm here and can autopen.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2017, at 9:59 AM, Treimel, Ellen <Treimel Ellen@epa.gov> wrote:

Thank you, Ryan.
As soon as this package is formatted, printed, and signed off on by Beth or Brian in OEX
(unclear how that works, but they are cc’ed on this email so that they are aware of this time

sensitive document), I know that Bridgette will bring it to me to complete the auto pen and
PDF process.

Ellen Treimel, Special Assistant
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
WIJC-N 3310

202-564-0557 (w)

703-667-0553 (c)

From: Jackson, Ryan
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 9:50 AM
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To: Treimel, Ellen <Treimel Ellen@epa.gov>; Fonseca, Silvina
<Fonseca.Silvina@epa.gov>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy(@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany(@epa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Proposed glider repeal release and web posting

Please find this and auto pen asap.

Ryan Jackson

Chief of Staff

U.S. EPA

(202) 564-6999

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gunasekara, Mandy" <Gunasekara. Mandy@epa.gov>

Date: November 9, 2017 at 9:43:47 AM EST

To: "Treimel, Ellen" <Treimel Ellen@epa.gov>, "Millett, John"

<Millett. John@epa.gov>, "Bowman, Liz" <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>, "Grantham,
Nancy" <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>, "Jackson, Ryan" <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>
Cec: "Dominguez, Alexander" <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>, "Sutton, Tia"

<sutton.tia@epa.gov>, "Haman, Patricia" <Haman Patricia@epa.gov>, "Lewis, Josh"
<Lewis.Josh@epa.gov>, "Harlow, David" <harlow.david@epa.gov>, "Cyran, Carissa"

<Cyran.Carissa@epa.gov>, "DeLuca, Isabel" <Del uca.Isabel@epa.gov>, "Bolen,
Brittany" <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>, "Dravis, Samantha"

<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Proposed glider repeal release and web posting

Adding in Ryan, Brittany and Samantha.
OP (Brittany and Nicole Owens) confirmed it was sent to OEX this moming. Beth
(White) is out in South Carolina so we need to confirm who at OEX received it — can

someone find that out?

Ryan - can you authorize this for auto-pen so Ellen has the necessary record?

From: Treimel, Ellen
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Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Millett, John <Millett. John@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>;
Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy(@epa.gov>

Cec: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandv(@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander
<dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; Sutton, Tia <sutton.tia@epa.gov>; Haman, Patricia
<Haman Patricia@epa.gov>; Lewis, Josh <Lewis.Josh@epa.gov>; Harlow, David
<harlow.david@epa.gov>; Cyran, Carissa <Cyran.Carissa@epa.gov>; DeLuca, Isabel
<Deluca.lsabel@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Proposed glider repeal release and web posting

Hi everyone,

I have not seen a package from OEX of this proposal to be signed. I went by and
checked Ryan’s desk and our log of folders that have been dropped off, and it is not
listed. If that is integral to your press plan, then we need the document as soon as

possible, along with an auto pen approval from someone with that authority, as it does
not appear that Ryan is in the office today.

Thanks,

Ellen Treimel, Special Assistant
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
WIJC-N 3310

202-564-0557 (w)

703-667-0553 (c)
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From: Millett, John

Sent: Thursday, November 09,2017 9:30 AM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Grantham, Nancy

<@Grantham Nancyv@epa.gov>

Cec: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara. Mandy(@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander
<dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; Sutton, Tia <sutton.tia@ecpa.gov>; Haman, Patricia
<Haman.Patricia@epa.gov>; Lewis, Josh <Lewis.Josh@epa.gov>; Treimel, Ellen
<Treimel Ellen@epa.gov>; Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>; Cyran, Carissa
<Cyran.Carissa@epa.gov>; DeLuca, Isabel <Deluca.lsabel@epa.gov>

Subject: Proposed glider repeal release and web posting

Hi Liz and Nancy — Attached is the final press release on the gliders proposal. We’re
shooting for an 11 am announcement and web posting, but we’ll want to confirm that
the proposal has been signed before anything leaves the building.

Thanks —

John

From: Gunasckara, Mandy

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 9:02 AM

To: Millett, John <Millett. John@epa.gov>

Cec: Sutton, Tia <sutton.tia@epa.gov>; Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>;
Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Dunham, Sarah <Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov>; Grundler,
Christopher <grundler.christopher@epa.gov>; Charmley, William
<charmlev.william(@epa.gov>; Hengst, Benjamin <Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov>;
Lewis, Josh <Lewis.Josh@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: OMB has cleared the glider repeal NPRM

Attached is the updated press release — redline and clean version — and the roll out plan
with updated Q &A section.

From: Millett, John

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 5:42 PM

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

Subject: Re: OMB has cleared the glider repeal NPRM

I’ve shared draft materials as a heads up with the public affairs/press folks, letting
them know that this is on the way. We’ll want to get the final press release to Liz
tonight or tomorrow morning and confirm the announcement time with them.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 8, 2017, at 5:25 PM, Gunasckara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
wrote:

Great and thank you for the update. Let’s plan to get this signed first thing
tomorrow with a press roll-out/pre-pub posting on our website at 11 am. Let me
know if anyone has problems with that timing.

Best,

Mandy

From: Sutton, Tia

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 5:22 PM

To: Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy
<Gunasekara. Mandy(@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany@epa.gov>;
Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Dunham, Sarah
<Dunham . Sarah@epa.gov>; Grundler, Christopher
<grundler.christopher@epa.gov>; Charmley, William
<charmley.william@epa.gov>

Cc: Hengst, Benjamin <Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov>; Lewis, Josh
<Lewis.Josh@epa.gov>; Millett, John <Millett. John@epa.gov>
Subject: OMB has cleared the glider repeal NPRM

Hi everyone,

We just received word from OMB that they have cleared the Glider NPRM (with
the change from “economically significant” to “significant”).
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Thank you,

Tia

From: Harlow, David

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 1:48 PM

To: Hengst, Benjamin <Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy
<QGunasckara. Mandy@epa.gov>

Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany(@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Dunham, Sarah <Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov>;
Grundler, Christopher <grundler.christopher@epa.gov>; Charmley, William
<charmley. william@epa.gov>; McGartland, Al <McGartland Al@epa.gov>;
Wolverton, Ann <Wolverton. Ann@epa.gov>; Sutton, Tia <sutton.tia@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Why the draft glider repeal NPRM is Economically Significant

Ben,

Thanks for this.

In talking with Brittany a moment ago, she indicated that, given
that OMB was the one proposing that the change be made from
“‘economically significant” to “other significant,” she was fine
with our changing the language as Tia has proposed.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 1:39 PM

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
<charmley.william@epa.gov>; McGartland, Al <McGartland. Al@epa.gov>;
Wolverton, Ann <Wolverton. Ann@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Why the draft glider repeal NPRM is Economically Significant

David, Mandy:

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

Thanks,
Ben

From: Hengst, Benjamin

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 12:45 PM

To: Nickerson, William <Nickerson William@epa.gov>; Wolverton, Ann
<Wolverton. Ann@epa.gov>

Cec: Sutton, Tia <sutton.tia@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Why the draft glider repeal NPRM is Economically Significant

Bill, Ann: hope this helps. Ben

From: Charmley, William
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 11:26 AM

Subject: Why the draft glider repeal NPRM is Economically Significant
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Ben,

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process
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. To: Bolen Bnttany[bolen bnttany@epa gov] Bowman le[Bowman le@epa gov] Draws
Samantha[draws samantha@epa gov]
: - Gunasekara, Mandy
Thur 11/9/2017 2 58 47 PM

- From Bolen Bnttany -
Sent: Thursday, November 9 2017 9:55 AM ‘ - -
~ To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman. Liz@epa gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy ‘ ‘
*Jg;E:i<Gunasekara Mandy@epa gov>; Drav:s Samantha <dravis. samantha@epa gov>
 Subject: RE: EPA Proposes to Stay wi
~ from Heavy Duty Truck Rule Prewew
‘*lmportance \ngh

~ Edits belowinred. Let me know if you have any questions! Thanks.

~ From: Bowman,Liz -
~ Sent: Thursday, Nov ‘emberg 2017945 AM . ‘
~ To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@e ‘0v>\, Dravns Samantha ~
‘ :sdravrs samantha epa.gov>; Bolen, Brlttany <bolen brittany@ e ‘ ‘
_ Subject: FW-: EPAProposes to Stay within its Regu!atory Lane by Repealmg Gllder Prowsmns
~from Heavy Duty Truck Rule Prewew

~ Can you review/approve the release?
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To: Bolen, Brittany[bolen.brittany@epa.gov]
From: Gunasekara, Mandy

Sent: Thur 11/9/2017 2:46:45 PM

Subject: RE: OMB has cleared the glider repeal NPRM

Yes — good idea

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 9:46 AM

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: OMB has cleared the glider repeal NPRM

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

From: Gunasekara, Mandy

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 9:07 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lvons.trov@epa.gov>; Ringel, Aaron <ringel.aaron@epa.gov>; Palich,
Christian <palich.christian@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov>; Gordon,
Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>; Cory, Preston (Katherine) <Cory.Preston@epa.gov>;
Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan <wilcox jahan@epa.gov>; Abboud,
Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>; Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov>

Cc: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany@ecpa.gov>;
Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan
<jackson.ryan(@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: OMB has cleared the glider repeal NPRM

Good Morning — attached is the latest roll out plan and updated press release for the proposed
repeal of glider provisions (in the HDV Phase II standard).

Liz/OPA - let me (and John Millet) know if you have any suggested edits or are okay with the
attached. The process team (OP/OAR/OEX) sent the rule to OEX this morning and is planning
to get it signed before 11 am.

RJ — Be on the lookout for the signature package from Ellen.
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11 am is the proposed press release time and when we will upload the pre-publication version.
Let me know if anyone has questions/concerns.

From: Gunasekara, Mandy

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 5:40 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>; Ringel, Aaron <ringel aaron@epa.gov>; Palich,
Christian <palich christian@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov>; Gordon,
Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>; Cory, Preston (Katherine) <Cory.Preston(@epa.gov>;
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

Subject: FW: OMB has cleared the glider repeal NPRM

FYI-1 have a tentatively set the press roll-out/pre-publication upload for 11 am tomorrow.
While OMB has cleared the package, we will have to move it through the signing process
tomorrow. I (along with OP) can provide status updates as it moves through the signing process
and alert folks if there are any holdups and thereby delays to the 11 am release goal. I've also
attached the roll-out plan from OAR comms. They have drafted a press release which I will
review tonight and send around.

Let me know of any questions!
Best,

Mandy

From: Sutton, Tia

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 5:22 PM

To: Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy

<Gunasckara Mandy(@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Dunham, Sarah <Dunham Sarah@epa.gov>; Grundler,
Christopher <grundler.christopher@epa.gov>; Charmley, William
<charmley . william@epa.gov>

Cc: Hengst, Benjamin <Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov>; Lewis, Josh <Lewis.Josh@epa.gov>;
Millett, John <Milleti. John@epa.gov>

Subject: OMB has cleared the glider repeal NPRM
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Hi everyone,

We just received word from OMB that they have cleared the Glider NPRM (with the change
from “economically significant” to “significant”).

s 1 PR J
1hdnis you,

Tia

From: Harlow, David

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 1:48 PM

To: Hengst, Benjamin <Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy

<Gunasekara. Mandy@epa.gov>

Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany(@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>;
Dunham, Sarah <Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov>; Grundler, Christopher
<grundler.christopher@epa.gov>; Charmley, William <charmley.william@epa.gov>;
McGartland, Al <McGartland. Al@epa.gov>; Wolverton, Ann <Wolverton. Ann@epa.gov>;
Sutton, Tia <sutton.tia@epa.gov>

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

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy(@epa.gov>; Harlow, David
<harlow.david@epa.gov>

Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany(@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>;
Dunham, Sarah <Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov>; Grundler, Christopher
<grundler.christopher@epa.gov>; Charmley, William <charmley. william@epa.gov>;
McGartland, Al <McGartland. Al@epa.gov>; Wolverton, Ann <Wolverton. Ann@epa.gov>
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
<Wolverton Ann@epa.gov>

Cc: Sutton, Tia <sutton.tia@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Why the draft glider repeal NPRM is Economically Significant

Bill, Ann: hope this helps. Ben

From: Charmley, William
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Sent: Friday, October 20,2017 11:26 AM

Subject: Why the draft glider repeal NPRM is Economically Significant

Ben,

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process
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To: Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]

Cc: Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov]; Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Wed 11/1/2017 10:13:41 PM

Subject: Re: Another revised draft of the gliders NPRM

Me, too. Thanks, David.

On Nov 1, 2017, at 5:16 PM, Baptist, Erik <baptist.crik@epa.gov> wrote:

Good thoughts. Works for me.

Erik Baptist

Senior Deputy General Counsel

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsyvlania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20460

(202) 564-1689

baptist.erik(@epa.gov

From: Harlow, David

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 5:11 PM

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy(@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik
<baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany@epa.gov>
Subject: Another revised draft of the gliders NPRM

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
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To: Greenwalt, Sarah[greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov}]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Wed 10/18/2017 11:56:13 AM

Subject: Re: No COS meeting

Sarah, I'll stop by as soon as possible but there 1s a timely glider discussion this morning in Erik's
office. My next meeting isn't until 9:30. Will you be free 9-930?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 17, 2017, at 6:42 PM, Greenwalt, Sarah <greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov> wrote:

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
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Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.govl; Dravis,
Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov}
To: Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov}]

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Fri 10/20/2017 7:33:44 PM

Subject: Fwd: edits to NRPM

Repeal of Emission Requirements for Glider Vehicles - NPRM - 10.17.17 -

... Minor edits am.docx

ATTO00001.htm

Hi David,

Please incorporate the following edits from OP.
Thank you,

Brittany

Begin forwarded message:
From: "McGartland, Al" <McGartland. Al@epa.gov>

Date: October 20, 2017 at 12:48:43 PM EDT
To: "Hengst, Benjamin" <Hengst. Benjamin@epa.gov>

Cc: "Bolen, Brittany" <bolen brittany@epa.gov>, "Nickerson, William"
<Nirlarcnn William/Mana anv> "NMartan Alav!" <hMartan Alov@ena anr>

riso attached.
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To: Liz Bowman (bowman liz@epa.gov)[bowman. liz@epa.gov]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Thur 12/7/2017 4:14:48 PM

Subject: FW: Deregulatory web page update

Deregulatory web mockup-20171205.docx
Comms-Dereg-All.-RegDaRRT-v1.docx

Hey Liz — I’'m sure vou’re tied up with hearin

o
1 SULL YOU IC ULl Uy i Lealilly

your attention. Let me know when you’re free to discuss.

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

Thanks,

BB

From: Owens, Nicole

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 9:44 AM

To: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell. william@epa.gov>; Nickerson, William
<Nickerson.William@epa.gov>; Muellerleile, Caryn <Muellerleile.Caryn@epa.gov>; Germann,
Sandy <Germann.Sandy@epa.gov>

Subject: Deregulatory web page update
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Hello Brittany,

We received word today from OMB that the fall 2017 reg. agenda is not likely to be released
until early or middle of next week. I hope your communications indicate the same information.

In the meantime, we’ve worked on an additional mockup of the new Deregulatory epa.gov page
that we discussed with you just before Thanksgiving. You’ll note a few things missing from this
page, which will need to be added once the fall 2017 agenda publishes:

' RIN hyperlinks

' Hyperlinks for a few new actions

' Reg budget summary information and link to OMB’s site about it

Tomorrow we’ll begin working with the programs to make sure all of the reg page links are
correct.

Also attached for your reference are the comms materials we developed for this page and for the
decommissioning of both Reg DaRRT and the AIL page. If you are comfortable with all of the
attached, we can start creating the actual new web page, and working with OPA to review all
materials.

Thanks,

Nicole
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To: Kime, Robin[Kime.Robin@epa.gov}
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Wed 10/11/2017 6:41:01 PM
Subject: Re: RE:

Maybe ask Samantha. Not Res pons ive

Sent from my iPad

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 2:40 PM
To: Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>
Subject: Fwd:

Sent from my 1Pad
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Dravis, Samantha" <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>

Date: October 11, 2017 at 2:00:06 PM EDT
To: "Bolen, Brittany" <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Can you handle gliders? I've been feeling sick all day and I'm headed home.

Sent from my iPhone
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To: Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov]; Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.govy;

[ NP TR S S Y R N

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

From: Harlow, David

Sent: Wednesday, November 1,2017 11:01 AM

To: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy
<Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik <baptist.crik@epa.gov>
Subject: Revised gliders NPRM

Attached is a new draft of the gliders NPRM. It has been revised to include

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

Cc: Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]; Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov}]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Wed 10/18/2017 2:13:23 AM

Subject: Re: Revised "integrated” draft of gliders NPR

Thanks, Erik. That time works well for me, too.
Sent

On Oct 17, 2017, at 10:06 PM, Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov> wrote:

Yes, I can do 8:00/8:30 a.m.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 17,2017, at 9:56 PM, Baptist, Erik <baptist.crik@epa.gov> wrote:

David,

Attached please find my edits and comments. I think it makes sense to talk through
my comments/edits. Can we find a time tomorrow to discuss? I am copying Brittany

to see if the Office of Policy would like to join this discussion as well. 8:00/8:30 a.m.

might be the best time to meet, given that may seems to be non-stop after 9:00 a.m.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 6:43 PM

To: Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy
<Gunasekara. Mandy@epa.gov>

Subject: Revised "integrated" draft of gliders NPR

A revised draft is attached for your review and comment.

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
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<Repeal of Emission Requirements for Glider Vehicles - NPRM - 10.17.17.docx>
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To: Ringel, Aaron[ringel.aaron@epa.govl
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Fri 10/20/2017 3:58:41 PM

Subject: Fwd: Volume Cap on "Glider Vehicles"

GATR-Letter.pdf
ATTO00001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baptist, Erik" <baptist.erik@epa.gov>

To: "Dravis, Samantha" <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>, "Bolen, Brittany"
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Volume Cap on "Glider Vehicles"

Erik Baptist

Senior Deputy General Counsel

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsyvlania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20460

(202) 564-1689

baptist.erik@epa.gov

From: Bob Neitzke [mailto:bneitzke@gatr net]

Sent: Tuesday, October 17,2017 11:35 AM

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara. Mandy(@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik
<baptist.erik@epa.gov>

Cc: Alt Susan <susan.alt@volvo.com>

ED_001620_00000563



Subject: Volume Cap on "Glider Vehicles'

Mandy and Erik,

Please see attached letter.

Bob Neitzke
218 Stearns Drive
Sauk Rapids MN 56379

Office 320 251 7356 ext 1119

Cell 320980 1599
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To: Kime, Robin[Kime.Robin@epa.gov}

From: Bolen, Brittany
Sent: Wed 10/11/2017 6:39:56 PM
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

ED_001620_00000566



HD Trailer petition response intent to revisit 8.16.2017-clean copy.docx
HD gliders intent to revisit 8.16.17 - clean copy.docx

TTMA Petition for Reconsideration and Stay.pdf

April 3 2017 Letter.pdf

Fitzgerald et al petition for reconsideration of EPA's glider kit regula....pdf

Team — thanks again for your help last week getting the MTE request for comment out the door.
Next up, we want to put on your radar two letters we plan to send today on our intent to
reconsider the trailer and glider provisions of EPA’s Phase 2 heavy-duty GHG standards. I’ve
attached the petitions for reconsideration and our draft response letters to this email. Please let
us know if you have any questions.

Best,

Brittany

Brittany Bolen

Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Policy
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-3291

Bolen. Brittanv@epa.gov
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To:
From
Sent:

Ringel, Aaron[ringel.aaron@epa.govl
: Bolen, Brittany
Fri 10/20/2017 3:58:37 PM

Subject: Fwd: GHG 2 Glider Kit Sales

Sent

from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baptist, Erik" <baptist.crik@epa.gov>

Date: October 15,2017 at 8:35:58 PM EDT

To: "Dravis, Samantha" <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>, "Bolen, Brittany"
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: GHG 2 Glider Kit Sales

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Steve Parker <S.Parker@baltimoretruckcenter.com>

Date: October 15, 2017 at 8:32:46 PM EDT

To: "Gunasekara Mandy(@epa.gov" <Gunasekara. Mandy@epa.gov>,
"baptist.erik@epa.gov” <baptist.erik@epa.gov>

Subject: GHG 2 Glider Kit Sales

As a privately owned commercial truck dealer with operations in Baltimore, MD,
Washington, D.C., Gainesville, VA and Hagerstown, MD I respectfully ask you to
retain the volume cap ascribed to “glider sales” as written in the final Greenhouse Gas
Phase 2 regulation. Today’s new commercial trucks must meet strict US 2010 EPA
emission standards through compliance with costly investment and development of
DPF and SCR technology. Since gliders do not meet these same emission standards
required of all original equipment manufacturers, they avoid the costs associated with
componentry required to comply with GHG 2. Simply stated, glider kit sales represent
and unfair competitive advantage.

Also, glider kit sales may not be subject to the 12% Federal Excise Tax (FET) paid by
each new heavy duty truck sold effectively adding to a further price disadvantage
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against my dealership sales. As you know, FET funds are directed to the Highway
Trust Fund (HTF) to pay for infrastructure investments so each glider kit sold impacts
the HTF’s ability to fund important transportation funding.

Glider kit sales negatively impact my business and I urge he EPA to uphold the current

Vi & ¥an e TSR SRS I R SO gt SV [ES PR
Uiy £ 1Cguiaiion plridiliing to giiucr Kit Sdics.

Thank you.

Steven E. Parker, President

Baltimore Potomac Truck Centers, Inc.
610 Nursery Road

Linthicum, MD 21090

www.bptruckcenters.com

Tel: 410.636.6200

Cell: 410.382.1304

Fax: 410.636.6332

s.parker@baltimoretruckcenter.com
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To: Dravis, Samanthaldravis.samantha@epa.govl]

- [ O DR WP
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To:
From
Sent:

Ringel, Aaron[ringel.aaron@epa.govl
: Bolen, Brittany
Fri 10/20/2017 3:58:36 PM

Subject: Fwd: letter to Hon. Scott Pruitt, Administrator, Environmental Protection Agency
image001.ipg

ATT00001.htm

NT&E lefter to Hon. Scott Pruitt, 10.14.pdf

ATTO00002.htm

Sent

from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baptist, Erik" <baptist.crik{@epa.gov>

Date: October 15,2017 at 8:36:44 PM EDT

To: "Dravis, Samantha" <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>, "Bolen, Brittany"
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: letter to Hon. Scott Pruitt, Administrator, Environmental Protection
Agency

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Nuss <rnuss@mnussgrp.com>

Date: October 14, 2017 at 3:23:23 PM EDT

To: ""Gunasekara Mandy@epa.gov'" <Gunasekara. Mandy@epa.gov>,

""Baptist. Erik@epa.gov'" <Baptist. Erik@epa.gov>

Subject: letter to Hon. Scott Pruitt, Administrator, Environmental Protection
Agency

To: Mandy Gunasekara, Senior Advisor to the Administrator

Erik Baptist, Senior Deputy General Counsel

Please forward the attached letter to Hon. Scott Pruitt, Administrator, Environmental
Protection Agency
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I will send the original by mail

I can be reached at (507)424-4140 direct & cell, or email at rnuss@nussgrp.com

Thank you,

Robert Nuss
President | CEO
Nuss Truck & Equipment
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Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]

To:
™ - L. [ YUy ¥ Ny N PR JR Uy | Iy N

Not Responsive

>
> Am | missing anything on this list?

>B
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To: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
Cc: Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.govl; Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]; Schwab,

Justin[schwab justin@epa.gov]
From: Bolen, Brittany
Sent: Wed 8/16/2017 5:09:27 PM

Subject: Re: Glider response letter (revised draft), plus some other materials

. B ALl o oo o= - ™ -
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On Aug 16, 2017, at 12:19 PM, Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy(@epa.gov> wrote:

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

From: Baptist, Erik
Sent: Wednesday, August 16,2017 12:17 PM

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasckara.Mandy@epa.gov>

MNoe Meaviic Qamantha cAvavia camantha/Moana ani>: Qahyirah Thictin

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 16,2017 12:11 PM

To: Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>

Cec: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin
<schwab justin@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany(@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Glider response letter (revised draft), plus some other materials

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

From: Schmidt, Lorie
Sent: Wednesday, August 16,2017 11:31 AM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy(@epa.gov>; Hengst, Benjamin

<baptist.erik@epa.gov>

Cec: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin

<schwab justin@epa.gov>; Srinivasan, Gautam <Srinivasan.Gautam@epa.gov>
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

Lorie

Lorie Schmidt

Associate General Counsel, Air and Radiation
Office of General Counsel

US Environmental Protection Agency

(202)564-1681

From: Gunasckara, Mandy

Sent: Wednesday, August 16,2017 11:03 AM

To: Hengst, Benjamin <Hengst. Benjamin@epa.gov>; Kataoka, Mark
<Kataoka.Mark@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>

Cec: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin

<schwab justin@epa.gov>; Schmidt, Lorie <Schmidt. Lorie(@epa.gov>; Srinivasan, Gautam
<Srinivasan.Gautam(@ecpa.gov>

Subject: RE: Glider response letter (revised draft), plus some other materials

My edits are included in the attached.

Ben, that is a good plan of action. In order to ensure coordination with OCIR and OPA,
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shoot us a note when everything is ready to go and then wait for the final greenlight before
hitting send.

Please let me know of any questions and/or concerns with included edits.

Best,

Mandy

From: Hengst, Benjamin

Sent: Wednesday, August 16,2017 9:25 AM

To: Kataoka, Mark <Kataoka.Mark@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>;
Gunasckara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>

Cec: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin

<schwab justin@epa.gov>; Schmidt, Loric <Schmidt.Lorie@epa.gov>; Srinivasan, Gautam
<Srinivasan.Gautam@ecpa.gov>

Subject: RE: Glider response letter (revised draft), plus some other materials

All: here’s the current version of the glider letter in redline.

Mandy — please let me know if you are OK with this and we’ll get a clean version down
through OAR today.

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

Thanks

Ben
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From: Kataoka, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, August 15,2017 5:24 PM

To: Hengst, Benjamin <Hengst. Benjamin@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik
<baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>

Cec: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin

<schwab justin@epa.gov>; Schmidt, Lorie <Schmidt.Lorie@epa.gov>; Srinivasan, Gautam
<Srinivasan.Gautam(@ecpa.gov>

Subject: RE: Glider response letter (revised draft), plus some other materials

Sorry — Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

From: Kataoka, Mark

Sent: August 15,2017 5:22 PM

To: Hengst, Benjamin <Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik
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

Mark M. Kataoka
Attorney
EPA OGC ARLO (2344A)

202-564-5584
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From: Hengst, Benjamin

Sent: August 15,2017 5:05 PM

To: Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy(@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha(@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <schwab justin@epa.gov>; Schmidt, Lorie
<Schmidt. Lorie@epa.gov>; Kataoka, Mark <Kataoka Mark(@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Glider response letter (revised draft), plus some other materials

Hi folks. Please respond with any further edits to the document to this email chain. For
some reason Lee's personal email address keeps popping up and it seems easier just to
remove it from this chain altogether. Thanks. Ben

On Aug 15, 2017, at 4:26 PM, Baptist, Erik <baptist.crik@epa.gov> wrote:

Attached please find some suggested edits for your consideration.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 15,2017 10:02 AM
To: Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy
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<Gunasckara. Mandy@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>;

Resending with corrected email for Lee Cook, Acting Office Director for OTAQ this
week. Ben

Subject: Glider response letter (revised draft), plus some other materials

Hi folks—attached is an updated draft glider response letter for your review.

Please note that OGC career staff have not reviewed the draft letter yet (Mark was out;
David is out). I’'m copying Mark (who returns to the office today) and Lorie here so
they have a chance to look at this as well.

We’ll move this letter once review has concluded. Thanks, Ben
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<HD gliders intent to revisit 8.15.17 ecb.docx>
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To: Ringel, Aaron[ringel.aaron@epa.govl
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Fri 10/20/2017 3:58:35 PM

Subject: Fwd: "glider vehicles"

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baptist, Erik" <baptist.erik@epa.gov>

Date: October 16,2017 at 12:04:32 PM EDT

To: "Dravis, Samantha" <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>, "Bolen, Brittany'
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: "glider vehicles"

FYI
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brian Bidlake <Brianb@transportequip.com>

Date: October 16, 2017 at 11:09:14 AM EDT

To: "Gunasekara. Mandyv@epa.gov" <Gunasekara. Mandv(@epa.gov>,
"baptist.erik@epa.gov" <baptist.erik@epa.gov>

Subject: "glider vehicles"

To whom it may concern,

As a private business owner with operations in Montana, Idaho, and Washington, Task
you to keep the volume cap on “glider vehicles” as written in the final Greenhouse Gas
Phase 2 regulation.
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Simply, glider vehicles are sold against us but with an unfair competitive advantage.

Today’s new trucks meet US *10 emission levels by the installation of an expensive
“chemical factory” behind the engine (the SCR and DPF). Because gliders vehicles
don’t meet the current emission standards, they avoid these expensive “chemical

factories” that we, as conscientious business owners complying with EPA’s strict
emissions standards, provide our customers with the least amount of emissions

possible.

Also, we are required to pay a 12% Federal excise tax on the sales price for every truck
we sell. Glider Vehicles may not have to pay the excise tax. This tax is used to fund
the Federal highway trust fund which helps pay for our roads and bridges. So, we are
at a 12% unfair price disadvantage and the vehicles we sell to build highway
infrastructure is impacted as the fund is lessened with every glider vehicle sold.

I have lost sales to glider vehicles and it negatively impacts my business. I simply
want a level playing field so that we can fairly compete.

Please feel free to contact me at Brianb@ transportequip.com.

Regards,

Brian Bidlake
Transport Equipment, Inc

406-541-9097

WE KEEP TRUCKERS TRUCKIN’

ED_001620_00000584
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
Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara. Mandy(@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
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

Sent: Fri 10/20/2017 3:58:33 PM

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
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To: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.govl; Dravis,
Samanthaldravis.samantha@epa.gov]

Cc: Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.govl]; Schwab, Justin[schwab justin@epa.gov}; Harlow,
David[harlow.david@epa.gov}]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Wed 10/11/2017 3:25:22 PM
Subject: RE: Gliders

2pm works well.

From: Gunasekara, Mandy

Sent: Wednesday, October 11,2017 10:45 AM

To: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>
Cc: Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>; Harlow,
David <harlow.david@epa.gov>

Subject: Gliders

Sam and Brittany, I need to catch you up on the status of gliders. I have some time at 1 or 2. Let
me know when you’re free and I'll head your way.

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

Sent: Fri 10/20/2017 3:58:31 PM

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
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To: Lovell, Will (William)[lovell.william@epa.gov}

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Fri 10/27/2017 6:59:01 PM

Subject: Fwd: GHG Standards for Trailers; D.C. Circuit Grants Stay
2017.10.27 order.pdf

ATTO0001.htm

Need to add this to our tracker - trailer provisions of rule stayed with status report due every 90

davs hpoinning with the first one due around January 27.
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Sent from my 1Pad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baptist, Erik" <baptist.crik@epa.gov>

Date: October 27, 2017 at 1:48:05 PM EDT

To: "Gunasekara, Mandy" <Gunasckara.Mandy(@epa.gov>, "Dravis, Samantha"
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>, "Bolen, Brittany" <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>, "Ferguson,
Lincoln" <ferguson lincoln@epa.gov>, "Bowman, Liz" <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>,
"Greenwalt, Sarah" <greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov>, "Jackson, Ryan"
<jackson.rvan@epa.gov>

Cec: "Schwab, Justin" <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>, "Fotouhi, David"
<Fotouhi.David@epa.gov>

Subject: GHG Standards for Trailers; D.C. Circuit Grants Stay

Attorney-Client Privilege

Attorney Work Product

Deliberative

All

2
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Please let me know if you have any questions. I would be happy to discuss.

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

Sent: Fri 10/20/2017 3:54:14 PM

Subject: Fwd: Glider Kits/Vehicles - Keep the Cap!
image001.ipg

ATTO0001.htm

EPA KeeptheCapGliders2017 1017 pdf
ATTO000Z.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baptist, Erik" <baptist.erik@epa.gov>

Date: October 17, 2017 at 12:53:43 PM EDT

To: "Dravis, Samantha" <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>, "Bolen, Brittany'
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Glider Kits/Vehicles - Keep the Cap!

Erik Baptist

Senior Deputy General Counsel

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsyvlania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20460

(202) 564-1689

baptist.erik(@epa.gov

From: Mike McMahon [mailto:mmemahon@mcemahontrucks.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 17,2017 10:56 AM
To: Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>
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Subject: Glider Kits/Vehicles - Keep the Cap!

Dear Erik Baptist:

Attached please find a copy of the letter I wrote in support of Keeping the Cap on Glider
Kits/Vehicles. The original was mailed today.

Please reach me for any additional information. Thank you for your attention to this
important matter.

Mike McMahon

President & CEO

(704) 597-1240 office

(704) 560-5408 mobile
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To: Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]; Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov};
Samantha Dravis (dravis.samantha@epa.gov)[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Tue 8/15/2017 10:25:17 PM

Subject: FW: Glider response letter (revised draft), plus some other materials

HD gliders intent to revisit 8.15.17.docx

Fitzgerald et al petition for reconsideration of EPA's glider kit requla....pdf

Heavy-duty Phase 2 NPRM and FRM discussion of EPA authority to requiate ....pdf

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

Thanks!

Brittany

P.S. I'll be out of pocket most of tomorrow serving jury duty.

From: Hengst, Benjamin

Sent: Tuesday, August 15,2017 9:55 AM

To: Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Gunasckara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>;
Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Cc: Schmidt, Lorie <Schmidt.Lorie@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>;
cookleila@ymail.com; Kataoka, Mark <Kataoka.Mark@epa.gov>

Subject: Glider response letter (revised draft), plus some other materials

Hi folks—attached is an updated draft glider response letter for your review.

Please note that OGC career staff have not reviewed the draft letter yet (Mark was out; David is
out). 'm copying Mark (who returns to the office today) and Lorie here so they have a chance to
look at this as well.
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

Sent: Fri 10/20/2017 3:53:56 PM

Subject: Fwd: Glider Vehicles

Glider Vehicles.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baptist, Erik" <baptist.erik@epa.gov>

Date: October 17,2017 at 3:35:40 PM EDT

To: "Dravis, Samantha" <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>, "Bolen, Brittany"
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Glider Vehicles

Erik Baptist

Senior Deputy General Counsel

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsyvlania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20460

(202) 564-1689

baptist.erik@epa.gov

From: Useldinger, Kenny [mailto:kwu@rdotc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 17,2017 3:10 PM

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy(@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik
<baptist.erik@epa.gov>

ED_001620_00000609



Ce: susan.alt@volvo.com
Subject: Glider Vehicles

Please consider our letter in regards to Glider Vehicles.

Thank you.

Kenneth Useldinger
President

RDO Truck Centers
RDO Truck Leasing

(701) 566-6546

ED_001620_00000609



To: Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.govl

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Fri 10/20/2017 3:50:44 PM

Subject: Re: Draft Proposal of Glider Repeal; OGC's Edits/Comments

Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 20, 2017, at 11:46 AM, Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov> wrote:

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

Sent: Friday, October 20,2017 9:39 AM

To: Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>

Subject: Draft Proposal of Glider Repeal; OGC's Edits/Comments

David,

Attached please find OGC’s edits and comments on the draft proposal of the glider repeal.
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Please let me know if you have any questions.

T o1
1 [aIKS,

Erik Baptist

Senior Deputy General Counsel

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsyvlania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20460

(202) 564-1689

baptist.erik(@epa.gov

<Repeal of Emission Requirements for Glider Vehicles - NPRM - 10.17.17 (+....docx>
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To: Nickerson, William[Nickerson.William@epa.govl; McGartland, Al[McGartland. Ai@epa.gov]
Cc: Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Fri 10/20/2017 3:00:49 PM

Subject: RE: Gliders

Iunderstand Al is out of the office. That said, Bill do you want to come by my office now and
=11 A19
ail All

(€]

From: Nickerson, William

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 10:38 AM

To: McGartland, Al <McGartland. Al@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>
Cc: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Gliders

I’m also available for the next hour, and for much of the afternoon.

William (Bill) Nickerson
Associate Office Director

Office of Regulatory Policy and Management
Office of Policy
Phone: (202) 566-0326

From: McGartland, Al

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 10:33 AM

To: Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany@epa.gov>

Cec: Nickerson, William <Nickerson. William@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Gliders

I'm available anytime. Do you want to talk now?

Sent from my iPhone

ED_001620_00000613



On Oct 20, 2017, at 10:24 AM, Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany@epa.gov> wrote:

1 [AIIKS,

Brittany

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:44 AM

To: Nickerson, William <Nickerson. William@epa.gov>

Cc: Samantha Dravis (dravis.samantha@epa.gov) <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>
Subject: Gliders

Importance: High

Lrriviaasy

Brittany Bolen

Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Policy
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-3291

Bolen.Brittanv@epa.gov
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<Repeal of Emission Requirements for Glider Vehicles - NPRM - 10.17.17 -
....docx>
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To: Ford, Hayley[ford.hayley@epa.gov}

Cc: Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.govl; Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Beck,
Nancy[Beck.Nancy@epa.gov]; Bowman, Liz[Bowman.Liz@epa.govl]; Ferguson,
Lincoln{ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov]; Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov}

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Fri 10/13/2017 1:02:30 PM

Subject: Re: Draft LxL / NO COS Meeting Tomorrow

Thanks, Erik. T am not aware of time scheduled to discuss the latest on gliders. That would
certainly be a good idea.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2017, at 8:42 AM, Ford, Hayley <ford.hayley@epa.gov> wrote:

Fine by me — just let me know what you want to do with that hour. Adding Lincoln because
he was going to handle him seeing the release for Liz.

FYT, Liz is out today.

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
Sent: Friday, October 13,2017 8:41 AM
To: Ford, Hayley <ford.hayley@epa.gov>
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Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy
<Gunasekara. Mandy@epa.gov>; Beck, Nancy <Beck Nancy@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz
<Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft LxL / NO COS Meeting Tomorrow

Importance: High

Hayley,

It appears that the Administrator has a full day today, so I wanted to flag a couple items for
you to consider:

Not Responsive; Ex. 5 - Attorney Client

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

So, we might need to open the 3:15-4:15 p.m. hour to items Nos. 2 and 3. Happy to discuss.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 5:46 PM

To: Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>;
Beck, Nancy <Beck.Nancy@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov>; Bodine,
Susan <bodine.susan@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz
<Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Brown, Byron <brown.byron@epa.gov>; Chmielewski, Kevin
<chmielewski.kevin@epa.gov>; Cory, Preston (Katherine) <Cory.Preston(@epa.gov>;
Darwin, Henry <darwin.henry@epa.gov>; Darwin, Veronica <darwin.veronica@epa.gov=>;
Davis, Patrick <davis.patrick@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander
<dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Falvo,
Nicholas <falvo.nicholas@epa.gov>; Feeley, Drew (Robert) <Feeley Drew(@epa.gov>;
Ferguson, Lincoln <ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov>; Ford, Hayley <ford haylev(@epa.gov>;
Forsgren, Lee <Forsgren.Lee@epa.gov>; Fotouhi, David <Fotouhi.David@epa.gov>; Frye,
Tony (Robert) <frye.robert@epa.gov>; Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>;
Greaves, Holly <greaves.holly(@epa.gov>; Greenwalt, Sarah <greenwalt.sarah(@epa.gov>;
Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasckara.Mandy@epa.gov>; Harlow, David
<harlow.david@epa.gov>; Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov>; Hupp, Millan
<hupp.millan@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan <jackson.rvan@epa.gov>; Kelly, Albert
<kelly.albert@epa.gov>; Konkus, John <konkus john@epa.gov>; Letendre, Daisy
<letendre . daisy@epa.gov>; Lovell, Will (William) <lovell. william@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy
<lyons.troy(@epa.gov>; McMurray, Forrest <mcmurray.forrest{@epa.gov>; Munoz, Charles
<munoz.charles@epa.gov>; Palich, Christian <palich.christian@epa.gov>; Ringel, Aaron
<ringel.aaron@epa.gov>; Rodrick, Christian <rodrick.christian@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin
<Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>; Shimmin, Kaitlyn <shimmin.kaitlyn@epa.gov>; Traylor,
Patrick <traylor.patrick@epa.gov>; Wagner, Kenneth <wagner.kenneth@epa.gov>; White,
Elizabeth <white.elizabeth@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan <wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>; Yamada,
Richard (Yujiro) <vamada.richard@epa.gov>

Cec: Willis, Sharnett <Willis. Shamett@epa.gov>; Woodward, Cheryl
<Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Subject: Draft LxL / NO COS Meeting Tomorrow
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See attached for draft LxL. NO COS meeting in the morning. We will definitely have an
8 AM meeting on Monday morning.

Thanks!

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison

Office of the Administrator

Environmental Protection Agency

Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton North

ford.haylev@epa.gov

Phone: 202-564-2022

Cell: 202-306-1296
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To: Owens, Nicole[Owens.Nicole@epa.gov]; Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]

Cc: Nickerson, William[Nickerson.William@epa.govl]; Rees, Sarah[rees.sarah@epa.govl;
Muellerleile, Caryn[Muellerieile.Caryn@epa.gov]; Kime, Robin[Kime.Robin@epa.gov]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Wed 10/25/2017 10:17:23 PM
Subject: RE: Need Feedback - Can we add these actions to the Reg Agenda

Hi Nicole —

Yes, these are all good to add to the agenda.
Thanks for your patience,

Brittany

From: Owens, Nicole

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 6:58 AM

To: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>
Cc: Nickerson, William <Nickerson. William@epa.gov>; Rees, Sarah <rees.sarah@epa.gov>;
Muellerleile, Caryn <Muellerleile.Caryn@epa.gov>; Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>
Subject: Need Feedback - Can we add these actions to the Reg Agenda

Hello -

We can also discuss these at weekly reg, if needed, but [ wanted to send this in advance, in case
you are able to read this before-hand.

We’ve been asked by programs to add the following actions to the Reg Agenda:

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
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To: Bennett, Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.govl; Lovell, Will (William){lovell.william@epa.gov]; Letendre,
Daisy[letendre.daisy@epa.gov]

Cc: Dravis, Samanthaldravis.samantha@epa.gov]; Bowman, Liz[Bowman.Liz@epa.gov}]; Gordon,
Stephen[gordon.stephen@epa.gov];, Woods, Clintjwoods.Clint@epa.govl; Harlow,
David[harlow.david@epa.gov]; Dominguez, Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.gov], Ferguson,
Lincoln[ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov]

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Wed 1/10/2018 6:55:01 PM

Subject: RE: Upcoming deadlines

Y’all could also let them know the aggregate list is always available through quick search on

regulations.gov (the website they use to submit comments). Just narrow search box for EPA

proposed rules with open comment periods:

https://www.regulations.gov/searchResults7rpp=25&so=ASC &sb=commentDueDate&po=0&cp=0&a=EPA&d

From: Bennett, Tate

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>; Letendre, Daisy
<letendre.daisy@epa.gov>

Cc: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>;
Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>;
Woods, Clint <woods.clint@epa.gov>; Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>; Dominguez,
Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; Ferguson, Lincoln <ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Upcoming deadlines

Thank you for the quick turnaround!

From: Lovell, Will (William)

Sent: Wednesday, January 10,2018 1:37 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov>; Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy@epa.gov>

Cc: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>;
Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittanyv(@epa.gov>; Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen(@epa.gov>;
Woods, Clint <woods.clint@epa.gov>; Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>; Dominguez,
Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; Ferguson, Lincoln <ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Upcoming deadlines

Tate,
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Please see below a chart of upcoming EPA comment period deadlines.

Will

Full Title

Mercury; Reporting Requirements for Toxic Substances
Control Act Mercury Inventory

State of Idaho Voluntary Transfer of Primacy of the Class
II Underground Injection Control Program to the
Environmental Protection Agency

Repeal of Carbon Pollution Emission Guidelines for
Existing Stationary Sources: Electric Utility Generating
Units

Protection of Stratospheric Ozone: Revision to
References for Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Sector
to Incorporate Latest Edition of Certain Industry,
Consensus-based Standards

Renewable Fuel Standard Program; Grain Sorghum Oil
Pathway

Responses to Certain State Designation
Recommendations for the 2015 Ozone National Ambient
Air Quality Standards

Withdrawal of Certain Federal Water Quality Criteria
Applicable to California: Lead, Chlorodibromomethane,
and Dichlorobromomethane

State Guidelines for Greenhouse Gas Emissions from
Existing Electric Utility Generating Units

Water Quality Standards for State of Missouri's Lakes
and Reservoirs

From: Bennett, Tate
Sent: Wednesday, January 10,2018 11:13 AM

To: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>; Letendre, Daisy

Comment Period

Deadline

01/11/2018

01/11/2018

01/16/2018

01/25/2018

01/26/2018

02/05/2018

02/09/2018

02/26/2018

02/26/2018

<Jetendre.daisv(@epa.gov>

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

Subject: Upcoming deadlines
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Hey Will and Daisy—

Can you two work together to put a list of upcoming comment period deadlines (comment
periods closing on proposed CPP withdraw, ANPRM CPP, glider kits, CERCLA/EPCRA
livestock emissions reporting effective date, CCR etc.) by Friday? I would also need you to write

P E i bt i

R T | S T Y o, D% I | s PRI R 5 ST
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Liz, Clint, David and I had a couple groups at the Cooler Heads coalition meeting requested an
aggregated list of this information. The goal would be to get it to them the same day the
additional CPP listening sessions are announced, so we can add them to the list as well.
Shouldn’t be too hard to put together, and perhaps such a list already exists?

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-1460

Bennett. Tate@epa.qov
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Brittany
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To: Nickerson, William[Nickerson.William@epa.gov}

Cc: Samantha Dravis (dravis.samantha@epa.gov)[dravis.samantha@epa.govl; McGartland,
Al[McGartland.Al@epa.gov]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Fri 10/20/2017 2:24:58 PM
Subject: RE: Gliders
Repeal of Emission Reguirements for Glider Vehicles - NPRM - 10.17.17 - ....docx

Brittany

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Thursday, October 19,2017 10:44 AM

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

Bolen.Brittanyv@epa.gov
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To: Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov]; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Samantha Dravis
(dravis.samantha@epa.gov)[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Fri 10/20/2017 2:22:28 PM
Subject: RE: Further revised draft of gliders NPR

From: Harlow, David

Sent: Thursday, October 19,2017 5:55 PM

To: Baptist, Erik <baptist.crik@epa.gov>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Subject: Further revised draft of gliders NPR

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

TAF_ _B_=__ __ 4 _ __ ™
wdasilngion, vev cu4ou

202-564-1233

Harlow.David@epa.gov
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To: Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov]; McGartland, Al[McGartland.Al@epa.gov]

Cc: Samantha Dravis (dravis.samantha@epa.gov)[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]; Gunasekara,
Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov}]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Tue 10/31/2017 4:07:04 PM
Subject: Connecting on gliders

Al — connecting you with David Harlow. Please send him the updated language when it is ready
Thank you,
Brittany
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To: McGartland, Ai[McGartland.Al@epa.gov]

- [ Y DR WU PSR

> On Oct 20, 2017, at 9:56 AM, McGartland, Al <McGartland.Al@epa.gov> wrote:

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process |

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

EXx. 5 - Deliberative Process

>>> Sent from my iPhone
>>>

>>>> 0On Oct 20, 2017, at 9:16 AM, Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov> wrote:

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

>>>> Sent from my iPhone
>>>>
>>>>> On Ot 20 2017 at 011 AM MeGartland Al <MeGartland AlMena nowvs> wrnte:

>>>>> gentmom my iFnone
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To: Harlow, Davxd[harlow davnd@epa gov] Baptnst Enk[baptlst erik@epa.gov]

~ . P PR [ IR TR e NSRS (RO N IR T U, S S SRR S RO SR S S R .

A Aasexasaasg e v ave.

phone with the DOT/NHTSA team and they’re good with the plan

TY ARSI ML M WAL YT ALAL NSATAASS AUSL A ANAIAL SAVTT. & JURSL ULV vaa s

From: Harlow, David
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 12:54 PM

[Sorry, my attempt to insert a “section” symbol had the unfortunate effect of
sending this before | had completed it!]

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

Harlow.David@®@epa.gov

From: Baptist, Erik

Camts Thirwndar: Natalhae 1Y ANTT 1141 ANA

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 11,2017 3:03 PM
To: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

e aviannna Trnwn NHawde: ~AMuvinmalrnun W nw dei /) nama vrv~e D ambinéd Tuwils

—crvunara gy

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
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<GlidersNOI - Copy (003).docx>
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To: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.govl; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov];
Hengst, Benjamin[Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov}

Cc: Schwab, Justin[schwab.justin@epa.gov]; Dunham, Sarah[Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov}]; Kataoka,

Mark[Kataoka.Mark@epa.gov}; Samantha Dravis
(dravis.samantha@epa.gov)[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Mon 8/14/2017 2:48:44 PM

Subject: RE: Revised letter to trailer petitioners

This looks good to me, thanks.

From: Gunasekara, Mandy
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 9:04 AM

To: Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Hengst, Benjamin <Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov>

Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <schwab justin@epa.gov>;
Dunham, Sarah <Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov>; Kataoka, Mark <Kataoka Mark@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Revised letter to trailer petitioners

I added on additional edit. Brittany, do you have any edits?

From: Baptist, Erik

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 8:58 AM

To: Hengst, Benjamin <Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy
<Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>

Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany(@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <schwab justin@epa.gov>;
Dunham, Sarah <Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov>; Kataoka, Mark <Kataoka.Mark@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Revised letter to trailer petitioners

Mandy and Ben,

Attached please find a couple minor suggested edits.

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
Sent: Friday, August 11,2017 1:56 PM

To: Baptist, Erik <baptist.crik@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasckara.Mandy@epa.gov>

Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany(@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <schwab justin@epa.gov>;

Dunham, Sarah <Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov>; Kataoka, Mark <Kataoka.Mark@epa.gov>
Subject: Revised letter to trailer petitioners

Erik and Mandy:

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

Thanks,

Ben
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To: Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov}

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Fri 8/11/2017 11:47:30 PM

Subject: Re: Fitzgerald Trucking

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 11, 2017, at 1:44 PM, Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov> wrote:

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

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany(@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Fitzgerald Trucking

FYI

From: Donald K. Shandy [mailto:don.shandy@crowedunlevy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 6:38 PM

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara Mandy@epa.gov>; Brown, Byron
<brown.byron@epa.gov>

Cc: 'Joe Depew' <jdepew(@fitzgeraldtrucksales.com>; Erin Potter Sullenger
<erinpotter.sullenger@crowedunlevy.com>; 'Lehman, Rob'
<Rob.Lehman@wilmerhale.com>

Subject: RE: Fitzgerald Trucking
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Mandy and Byron,

In accordance with our recent discussions, attached is a document which summarizes
various issues and concerns related to the Phase 2 engine rule.

We appreciate EPA’s consideration in this matter.

<image001 _qif>Donald K. Shandy

Attorney at Law
405.234.3205

This message may be protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or other privileges or
protections. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, do not read it. Please reply to the
sender that you have received the message in error and then delete it. Thank you.
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To: Owens, Nicole[Owens.Nicole@epa.gov]

Cc: Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov}; Nickerson,
William[Nickerson.William@epa.gov]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Thur 11/9/2017 1:55:45 PM
Subject: Re: version of gliders that is here for signature

Thanks, Nicole!
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2017, at 8:37 AM, Owens, Nicole <Owens.Nicole@epa.gov> wrote:

As requested, attached is the version of gliders that was submitted by OAR for signature.

We’re moving it forward.

Nicole

<SAN 6459 Repeal of Emission Requirements for Gliders_final signature.docx>

ED_001620_00000635



To: McGartland, Al[McGartland.Al@epa.gov]

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Mon 10/30/2017 3:21:40 PM

Subject: Updated version

Repeal of Emission Requirements for Glider Vehicles - NPRM - 10.17.17 - Rev6.docx
ATT00001.bxt
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To: Dravis, Samanthaldravis.samantha@epa.govl]

- [ Y DRV WP
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To: Schwab, Justin[Schwab.Justin@epa.gov}

Cc: Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]; Bowman, Liz[Bowman.Liz@epa.gov]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Mon 10/30/2017 3:01:31 PM

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

Sent: Monday, October 30,2017 9:41 AM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandv(@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan

<wilcox jahan@epa.gov>; Hewitt, James <hewittjames@epa.gov>; Abboud, Michael
<abboud.michael@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy(@epa.gov>; Ringel, Aaron
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

ED_001620_00000641



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

Cec: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany(@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>; Harlow,
David <hariow.david@epa.gov>; jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan{@epa.gov>;
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

Sent: Monday, October 23,2017 12:22 PM

To: Sutton, Tia; Hengst, Benjamin; Charmley, William; Moulis, Charles; Orlin, David; Kataoka,
Mark; Sargeant, Kathryn; Yanca, Catherine; Parsons, Christy; Bolen, Brittany; Harlow, David,;
Baptist, Erik; Wolverton, Ann

Subject: Glider NPRM briefing with OMB

When: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada).
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To: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Thur 11/9/2017 1:41:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: version of gliders that is here for signature

SAN 6459 Repeal of Emission Requirements for Gliders_final signature.docx
ATT00001.htm

Hey, see below. I just talked to Nicole and she said this was already sent to Ellen to prepare for

OEX this AM and said the intent was to have Qignnhwp before 11am

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Owens, Nicole" <Owens.Nicole@epa.gov>

Date: November 9, 2017 at 8:37:31 AM EST

To: "Bolen, Brittany" <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>, "Dravis, Samantha"
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>

Cec: "Nickerson, William" <Nickerson. William@epa.gov>

Subject: version of gliders that is here for signature

As requested, attached is the version of gliders that was submitted by OAR for signature.

We’re moving it forward.

Nicole
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To: Nickerson, William[Nickerson.William@epa.gov]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Fri 10/20/2017 2:42:04 AM

Subject: Re: Gliders

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

~ ~ N

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2017, at 7:46 PM, Nickerson, William <Nickerson. William@epa.gov>
wrote:

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2017, at 6:21 PM, Bolen, Brittany <bolen brittany@epa.gov> wrote:

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 19,2017, at 5:27 PM, Nickerson, William
<Nickerson William@epa.gov> wrote:

Sorry for the delay on this.
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
Cec: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>
Subject: Gliders

Importance: High

Hi Bill -

Given Sarah’s recusal on this matter, I am sending this to you to initiate
OP’s review of the undated NPRM recarding gliders. This version

Brittany

Brittany Bolen
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Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Policy
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-3291

Bolen.Brittany@epa.gov
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To: Jackson, Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.gov}

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Thur 8/10/2017 4:25:50 PM

Subject: FYI - refined CAFE handout

Refined CAFE 2-pager - 8.10.2017.docx

MTE Reconsideration Comment Period - TPs - 8.10.2017.docx

Just so you have handy, I reworked our CAFE powerpoint for the Adm’r, as requested. Attached
is the refined 2-pager I provided to Lincoln. Also attached the one-page TPs for today’s
announcement I shared with them as well.

Thanks,

Brittany

Brittany Bolen

Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Policy
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-3291

Bolen.Brittanv@epa.gov
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Cc: Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.govl

To: Ferguson, Lincoln[ferguson.lincolin@epa.gov]; Letendre, Daisy[letendre.daisy@epa.gov}
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Thur 8/10/2017 12:46:21 PM

Subject: Refined CAFE handout

170808 CAFE (3-BB).docx

Lincoln: as discussed the other day, we reworked the power point to fit on a 2-pager (attached). Let us
know if you have any questions.

Best,

Brittany
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To: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]

Cc: Lewis, Josh[Lewis.Josh@epa.govl; Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov]; Dravis,
Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]; Dunham, Sarah[Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov]; Grundler,
Christopher[grundler.christopher@epa.gov]; Hengst, Benjamin[Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov}; Charmley,
William[charmley.william@epa.gov]; Sutton, Tia[sutton.tia@epa.gov]; Dominguez,
Alexander[dominguez.alexander@epa.gov}; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Mon 10/23/2017 3:01:30 PM

Subject: Re: OMB request for glider meeting today

I can't make it in person, but send us the conference line and we can join. Also adding Erik in
case he's free to join.

On Oct 23, 2017, at 10:19 AM, Gunaseckara, Mandy <Gunasckara.Mandy@epa.gov> wrote:

Please move forward with scheduling it. I am unable to make it, but David Harlow will be
available. Also, looping in Brittany and Samantha in the event someone from OP can make
it.

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
<grundler.christopher@epa.gov>; Hengst, Benjamin <Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov>;
Charmley, William <charmley.william@epa.gov>; Sutton, Tia <sutton.tia@epa.gov>;
Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>

Subject: OMB request for glider meeting today

Chad at OMB is trying to get an interagency briefing scheduled on the glider NPRM that
was uploaded on Friday. He’s specifically asking for today at 4pm. Please advise on how
you want to handle.

Josh
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To: Dravis, Samantha[dravis.samantha@epa.gov]

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Wed 8/2/2017 1:41:41 AM

Subject: Fwd: Fuels map (follow up from last week's general discussion w/ OTAQ)
Current Summertime RVP Control Requirements 20170725.pptx

ATT00001.htm

Non-RFS Fuel Programs DRAFT 20170726.docx

ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gunasekara, Mandy" <Gunasckara.Mandy@epa.gov>

Date: August 1, 2017 at 3:30:28 PM EDT

To: "Bolen, Brittany" <bolen.brittanv(@epa.gov>, "Baptist, Erik" <baptist.erik@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Fuels map (follow up from last week's general discussion w/ OTAQ)

From: Lewis, Josh

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:58 PM

To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasckara.Mandy@epa.gov>

Cc: Dunham, Sarah <Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov>

Subject: Fuels map (follow up from last week's general discussion w/ OTAQ)
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From: Bolen, Brittany

Location: SP to call my cell - we can gather in anteroom to 5400
Importance: Normal

Subject: Accepted: HOLD: Call with SP re Gliders

Start Date/Time: Thur 10/12/2017 6:30:00 PM

End Date/Time: Thur 10/12/2017 7:00:00 PM
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To: Ferguson, Lincoln[ferguson.lincoin@epa.govl

Cc: Samantha Dravis (dravis.samantha@epa.gov)[dravis.samantha@epa.govl]; Gunasekara,
Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov}; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Tue 8/1/2017 8:57:08 PM
Subject: CAFE handout for Adm'r binder
CAFE PPT 8.1.2017.pptx

Lincoln — attached is an updated slide deck for the Administrator’s binder on CAFE/GHG
vehicle standards. Please us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Brittany

Brittany Bolen

Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Policy
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-3291

Bolen.Brittanv@epa.gov
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To: Jackson, Ryan[jackson.ryan@epa.gov]

Cc: Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Letendre, Daisylletendre.daisy@epa.gov]; Bowman,
Liz[Bowman.Liz@epa.gov}]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Sun 12/17/2017 3:30:05 AM
Subject: Re: Cabinet Meeting: Wednesday, December 20, 2017

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 16, 2017, at 8:20 PM, Jackson, Ryan <jackson.rvan@epa.gov> wrote:

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

Ryan Jackson
Chief of Staff
U.S. EPA
(202) 564-6999

On Dec 16, 2017, at 7:12 PM, Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov> wrote:

Ryan and Liz: Please see attached. Thanks.

From: Jackson, Ryan

Sent: Saturday, December 16, 2017 5:11 PM

To: Konkus, John <konkus.jchn@epa.gov>

Cc: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Cabinet Meeting: Wednesday, December 20, 2017

Thank you.
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Ryan Jackson

Chief of Staff

On Dec 16, 2017, at 4:58 PM, Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov> wrote:

Yes there is a draft. Troy sent it around last night. However, it needs to be taken
from the standard template and put into the nicer template. I can do that tonight
when I get home and sent it to you and Liz for final approval.

John Konkus

Environmental Protection Agency

Deputy Associate Administrator for Public Affairs

Mobile: (202) 365-9250

On Dec 16, 2017, at 4:51 PM, Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan(@epa.gov> wrote:

I'was out Friday, but do we have a draft slide placed together with all the
contributions we need?

Ryan Jackson
Chief of Staff
U.S. EPA
(202) 564-6999

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lyons, Troy" <lyons.troy@epa.gov<mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov>>
To: "Bolen, Brittany"

<bolen.brittanv@epa.gov<mailto:bolen brittany(@epa.gov>>, "Bowman,
Liz" <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov<mailto:Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>>

Cc: "Jackson, Ryan"
<jackson.rvan@epa.gov<mailto:jackson.ryan@epa.gov>>, "Konkus, John"
<konkus john@epa.gov<mailto:konkus john@epa.gov>>, "Letendre, Daisy'
<Jetendre.daisy@epa.gov<mailto:letendre. daisy@epa.gov>>, "Dravis,
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Samantha" <dravis.samantha@epa.gov<mailto:dravis.samantha(@epa.gov>>,
"Darwin, Henry" <darwin.henry@epa.gov<mailto:darwin.henry@epa.gov>>
Subject: RE: Cabinet Meeting: Wednesday, December 20, 2017

Latest with Brittany’s additions.

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Friday, December 15,2017 9:31 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov<mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov>>;
Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov<mailto:Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>>
Cc: Jackson, Ryan
<jackson.rvan@epa.gov<mailto:jackson.ryan@epa.gov>>; Konkus, John
<konkus john@epa.gov<mailto:konkus john@epa.gov>>; Letendre, Daisy
<letendre.daisy@epa.gov<mailto:letendre.daisy@epa.gov>>; Dravis,
Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov<mailto:dravis samantha@epa.gov>>;
Darwin, Henry <darwin.henry(@epa.gov<mailto:darwin.henry(@epa.gov>>
Subject: RE: Cabinet Meeting: Wednesday, December 20, 2017

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

Let me know if you need anything else.

From: Lyons, Troy

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 10:45 AM

To: Bolen, Brittany

<bolen.brittany@epa.gov<mailto:bolen brittanv@epa.gov>>; Bowman, Liz
<Bowman.Liz@epa.gov<mailto:Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>>

Cc: Jackson, Ryan
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<jackson.rvan@epa.gov<mailto:jackson.rvan@epa.gov>>; Konkus, John
<konkus john@epa.gov<mailto:konkus.john@epa.gov>>; Letendre, Daisy
<letendre.daisy@epa.gov<mailto:letendre daisy@epa.gov>>; Dravis,
Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov<mailto:dravis samantha@epa.gov>>;
Darwin, Henry <darwin.henry(@epa.gov<mailto:darwin.henrv(@epa.gov>>
Subject: RE: Cabinet Meeting: Wednesday, December 20, 2017
Importance: High

Take a look at the attached. Keep in mind that this is just a bare bones shell.
Given that time constraints, the presentation should be no more than 2-3
slides.

From: Lyons, Troy

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 2:40 PM

To: Bolen, Brittany

<bolen.brittanv@epa.gov<mailto:bolen brittanv@epa.gov>>; Bowman, Liz
<Bowman.Liz@epa.gov<mailto:Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>>

Cc: Jackson, Ryan
<jackson.rvan@epa.gov<mailto:jackson.ryan@epa.gov>>; Konkus, John
<konkus.john@epa.gov<mailto:konkus john@epa.gov>>; Letendre, Daisy
<letendre.daisy@epa.gov<mailto:letendre. daisy@epa.gov>>; Dravis,
Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov<mailto:dravis.samantha@epa.gov>>;
Darwin, Henry <darwin.henry(@epa.gov<mailto:darwin.henry@epa.gov>>
Subject: RE: Cabinet Meeting: Wednesday, December 20, 2017

I have teed up a bare bones shell and the group can input---or completely
redo

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 2:36 PM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov<mailto:Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>>
Cc: Jackson, Ryan
<Jackson.rvan@epa.gov<mailto:jackson.rvan@epa.gov>>; Konkus, John
<konkus john@epa.gov<mailto:konkus.john@epa.gov>>; Letendre, Daisy
<letendre.daisy@epa.gov<mailto:letendre.daisy@epa.gov>>; Lyons, Troy
<lyons.trov@epa.gov<mailto:lyvons troy@epa.gov>>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov<mailto:dravis. samantha@epa.gov>>; Darwin,
Henry <darwin.henry@epa.gov<mailto:darwin. henry@epa.gov>>
Subject: Re: Cabinet Meeting: Wednesday, December 20, 2017

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

On Dec 13,2017, at 9:36 AM, Bowman, Liz
<Bowman.Liz@epa.gov<mailto:Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>> wrote:

ED_001620_00000676



Do you want us to do both the full presentation and the overarching slide?

From: Jackson, Ryan

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 8:49 AM

To: Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov<mailto:konkus.john@epa.gov>>
Cc: Letendre, Daisy
<letendre.daisy@epa.gov<mailto:letendre.daisy@epa.gov>>; Bolen,
Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov<mailto:bolen.brittany@epa.gov>>;
Lyons, Troy <lyons.trov@epa.gov<mailto:lyons.troy(@epa.gov>>; Bowman,
Liz <Bowman Liz@epa.gov<mailto:Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>>; Dravis,
Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov<mailto:dravis. samantha@ecpa.gov>>;

Darwin, Henry <darwin.henry@epa.gov<mailto:darwin.henry@epa.gov>>
Subject: Re: Cabinet Meeting: Wednesday, December 20, 2017

Ok. Thank you.

Ryan Jackson
Chief of Staff
U.S. EPA
(202) 564-6999

On Dec 13, 2017, at 8:47 AM, Konkus, John
<konkus.john@epa.gov<mailto:-konkus.john@epa.gov>> wrote:

We can have the slide designed in the graphics department so it looks better
than your average PPT slide. I would suggest using one of these two attached
photos in the slide.

From: Jackson, Ryan

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Letendre, Daisy
<letendre.daisy@epa.gov<mailto:letendre.daisy(@epa.gov>>; Bolen,
Brittany <bolen.brittanv(@epa.gov<mailto:bolen.brittany@epa.gov>>;
Lyons, Troy <lyons.trov(@epa.gov<mailto:lyons.troy(@epa.gov>>; Bowman,
Liz <Bowman Liz@epa.gov<mailto:Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>>; Dravis,
Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov<mailto:dravis samantha@epa.gov>>;
Darwin, Henry <darwin.henry@epa.gov<mailto:darwin.henrv@epa.gov>>;
Konkus, John <konkus john@epa.gov<mailto:konkus john@epa.gov>>
Subject: Fwd: Cabinet Meeting: Wednesday, December 20, 2017

Can you help me with a slide?

Ryan Jackson
Chief of Staff
U.S. EPA
(202) 564-6999
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Begin forwarded message:

- B —

“"Flynn, Matthew J. EOP/WHO"

Ex. 6 - Personal Privacy

i"Mashburn, John K. EOP/WHO"
‘ Ex. 6 - Personal Privacy

“"Gunn, Ashiey L. EOP/WHO"

Ex. 6 - Personal Privacy

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Best,
Bill

William J. McGinley
Cabinet Secretary
The White House
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<2017 EPA Accomplishments.pptx>
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To: Bennett, Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.govl

Cc: Bowman, Liz[Bowman.Liz@epa.govl; Lyons, Troy[lyons.troy@epa.govl; Dravis,
Samanthaldravis.samantha@epa.gov]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Fri 10/27/2017 9:14:26 PM
Subject: Re: Next week - Heads up

Yup!

>>>> | ne program Omices SNould De ToIoWINg Up WItN proposea statements ana | #s 10r y'ail on tne major
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

~ . P PR [ IR TR e N S, - NP I 5 O

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

That’'s where things stand to the moment. I'll be around for a while,
should we still be looking to move forward this afternoon.
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

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 4:15 PM

To: Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara. Mandy@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.qgov>

Subject: Re: edits to NRPM

David:

Does this include all of OGCs edits? If this is the final, please let us know and we will have
staff upload it to ROCIS.

Thanks,
Brittany

On Oct 20, 2017, at 4:00 PM, Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov> wrote:

Done. This latest draft is “Rev4.”

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

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 3:34 PM

To: Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara. Mandy@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>

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

Cc: "Bolen, Brittany" <bolen brittany(@epa.gov>, "Nickerson, William"
<Nickerson.William@epa.gov>, "Marten, Alex" <Marten.Alex(@epa.gov>

riso attached.
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<Repeal of Emission Requirements for Glider Vehicles - NPRM - 10.17.17 -
Rev4.docx>
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To: Lovell, Will (William)[lovell.william@epa.gov}; Ferguson, Lincoin[ferguson.lincoin@epa.govl

From: Bolen, Brittany
Sent: Thur 10/12/2017 12:56:22 AM
Subject: RE:

OP Issues Tracker-10.11.2017 xlsx

Hey Lincoln, Will and I spent some time this evening updatmg the excel spreadsheet to include
1. 1 an
U
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Brittany

From: Lovell, Will (William)

Sent: Wednesday, October 11,2017 2:52 PM

To: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Ferguson, Lincoln <ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov>
Subject: RE:

Please find attached the Excel policy tracker and Daisy’s “Wins” tracker. I am also attaching our
ADP Tracker report for the next two weeks.

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Wednesday, October 11,2017 2:39 PM

To: Ferguson, Lincoln <ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov>
Cc: Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov>
Subject: Re:

Yes. Will has it. Will please send Lincoln the updated tracker and the doc you took over for
Daisy. Thanks.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 11, 2017, at 2:36 PM, Ferguson, Lincoln <ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov> wrote:

Can you send me the latest policy tracker?

Lincoln Ferguson
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Senior Advisor to the Administrator
U.S. EPA

(202) 564-1935
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To: William Lovell (lovell.william@epa.gov)[lovell.william@epa.gov]
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Thur 12/14/2017 5:50:39 PM

Subject: FW: Regulatory Agenda and Plan

EPA Reg-Plan-Statement-201710 2000.docx

EPA Reg-Agenda-Preamble-201710 2000.docx

From: Owens, Nicole

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 8:14 AM

To: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>
Cc: Rees, Sarah <rees.sarah@epa.gov>; Nickerson, William <Nickerson. William@epa.gov>;
Muellerleile, Caryn <Muellerleile.Caryn@epa.gov>

Subject: Regulatory Agenda and Plan

Hello

Attached are the Word versions of our current Plan & Agenda as submitted to OMB.

Open questions remain:

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

Please let us know about the above and if you would like additional questions. We will let you
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Nicole

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

Not Responsive




Not Responsive




Not Responsive




To: Woods, Clinton[woods.clinton@epa.govl

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Wed 12/13/2017 11:45:13 PM

Subject: FW: Draft Material for Regulatory Priorities Meeting
Agenda for Regulatory Priorities Meeting Dec 14.docx

ADP Tracker Report for 2017-12-14 Meeting.docx
RegAgenda Inactive 12-11-2017.docx

From: Owens, Nicole

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov>; Greenwalt, Sarah
<greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara. Mandy@epa.gov>; Brown,
Byron <brown.byron@epa.gov>; Beck, Nancy <Beck.Nancy@epa.gov>; Forsgren, Lee
<Forsgren.Lee@epa.gov>; Davis, Patrick <davis.patrick@epa.gov>; Fotouhi, David
<Fotouhi.David@epa.gov>; Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>; Darwin, Veronica
<darwin.veronica@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Nickerson, William
<Nickerson.William@epa.gov>; Boyle, Kathryn <Boyle.Kathryn@epa.gov>; Harlow, David
<harlow.david@epa.gov>; Burke, Marcella <burke.marcella@epa.gov>; Wehrum, Bill
<Wehrum.Bill@epa.gov>

Cc: Inge, Carolyn <Inge.Carolyn@epa.gov>; Kime, Robin <Kime Robin@epa.gov>; Burley,
Veronica <Burley.Veronica@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander
<dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; Patrick, Monique <Patrick. Monique(@epa.gov>; Penman,
Crystal <Penman.Crystal@epa.gov>; Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Shamett@epa.gov>; Bailey, Ethel
<Bailey.Ethel@epa.gov>; Lousberg, Macara <Lousberg.Macara@epa.gov>; Bolen, Derrick
<bolen.derrick@epa.gov>

Subject: Draft Material for Regulatory Priorities Meeting

Hello All -

Attached is draft material for the Regulatory Prioritics Meeting on Wednesday at 1pm.

The material includes reports of (1) Administrator signed actions with open comment periods;
(2) actions under OMB review; (3) upcoming signature and OMB review milestones for
Administrator signed documents though October 31; and (4) ADP milestones actions through
January 19, 2018. The report is based on information in ADP Tracker as of yesterday afternoon.
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Please review the attached material to make sure it is complete and accurate. Please make any
necessary updates to ADP Tracker by COB tomorrow as we plan to generate final materials for
distribution before the meeting on Thursday. Specifically, please examine projected dates and
make sure they are accurate and not out-of-date. Note that an action will not appear in any of the
lists in (3) unless the Administrator has been designated as the signer in ADP Tracker.

Also attached is the list of EPA’s current inactive actions.

Nicole

From: Dravis, Samantha
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:39 PM
To: Dravis, Samantha; Greenwalt, Sarah; Gunasekara, Mandy; Brown, Byron; Beck, Nancy;

Forsgren, Lee; Davis, Patrick; Fotouhi, David; Schwab, Justin; Darwin, Veronica; Jackson,
Rvan: Rnlen Rrittanyv: Rawman T.i7° Owence Nicnle: Nickeraon William: Ravle Kathrun-

ED_001620_00000686



ED_001620_00000686



To: Harlow, David[harlow.david@epa.gov]

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Dravis,
Samanthaldravis.samantha@epa.gov}]; Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov}
From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Fri 10/20/2017 8:14:45 PM
Subject: Re: edits to NRPM

David:

Does this include all of OGCs edits? If this is the final
upload it to ROCIS.
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

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara. Mandv@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
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

To: "Hengst, Benjamin" <Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov>

Cec: "Bolen, Brittany" <bolen brittany@epa.gov>, "Nickerson, William"
<Nickercon Williammena oov> "Marten Alex" <Marten Alex(@ena onv>

riso attached.

<Repeal of Emission Requirements for Glider Vehicles - NPRM - 10.17.17 - Rev4.docx>
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To: Lovell, Will (William)[lovell.william@epa.govl]; Feeley, Drew (Robert)[Feeley.Drew@epa.gov]

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Wed 11/22/2017 9:05:15 PM
Subject: Fwd: draft materials for hearing prep
draft hearing prep and Q and A.docx
ATTO0001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nickerson, William" <Nickerson, William@epa.gov>
Date: November 22, 2017 at 3:58:45 PM EST

To: "Bolen, Brittany” <bolen brittany@epa.gov>

Cc: "Curry, Bridgid" <Curry.Bridgid@epa.gov>, "Owens, Nicole"
<QOwens.Nicole@epa.gov>

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

There are a few main sections to the document.

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process
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We will continue to refine this in the days to come.

Bill
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Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy[Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.govl; Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.govj;
Baptist, Erik[baptist.erik@epa.gov]; Hewitt, James[hewitt.james@epa.govl]; Abboud,
Michael[abboud.michael@epa.gov]; Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.gov}; Ringel,
Aaron[ringel.aaron@epa.gov]; Lyons, Troy[lyons.troy@epa.govj}

To: Graham, Amy[graham.amy@epa.gov}]

From: Bolen, Brittany

Sent: Thur 8/17/2017 10:16:34 PM

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL//DRAFT EPA and NHSTA Announce Intent to Revisit Provisions of
Phase 2 Heavy-Duty Fuel Efficiency and CO2 Rules

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

Sent from my iPad

> On Aug 17, 2017, at 5:46 PM, Graham, Amy <graham.amy@epa.gov> wrote:

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

> Thanks,

> Amy

>

> From: Gunasekara, Mandy

> Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:37 PM

> To: Konkus, John <konkus.jchn@epa.gov>; Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>; Hewitt, James
<hewitt.james@epa.gov>; Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan
<jackson.ryan@epa.gov>

> Cc: Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>; Graham, Amy <graham.amy@epa.gov>; Wilcox,
Jahan <wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>; Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>; Ringel, Aaron
<ringel.aaron@epa.gov>; Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

> Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL//DRAFT EPA and NHSTA Announce Intent to Revisit Provisions of
Phase 2 Heavy-Duty Fuel Efficiency and CO2 Rules

>

> Thanks John!

Ex. 5 - Attorney Client; Deliberative Process

>
> From: Konkus, John

> Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:31 PM

> To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov<mailto:Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>>;
Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov<mailto:baptist.erik@epa.gov>>; Hewitt, James
<hewitt.james@epa.gov<mailto:hewitt.james@epa.gov>>; Bolen, Brittany
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov<mailto:bolen.brittany@epa.gov>>; Jackson, Ryan
<jackson.ryan@epa.gov<mailto:jackson.ryan@epa.gov>>

> Cc: Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov<mailto:abboud.michael@epa.gov>>; Graham, Amy
<graham.amy@epa.gov<mailto:graham.amy@epa.gov>>; Wilcox, Jahan
<wilcox.jahan@epa.gov<mailto:wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>>; Abboud, Michael
<abboud.michael@epa.gov<mailto:abboud.michael@epa.gov>>

> Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL//DRAFT EPA and NHSTA Announce Intent to Revisit Provisions of
Phase 2 Heavy-Duty Fuel Efficiency and CO2 Rules

>
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> No problem. I'll let Black’s office know since I’'ve been working with them.

>

> From: Gunasekara, Mandy

> Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:29 PM

> To: Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov<mailto:konkus.john@epa.gov>>; Baptist, Erik
<baptist.erik@epa.gov<mailto:baptist.erik@epa.gov>>; Hewitt, James
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

_..Phase 2 Heavy-Duty Fuel Efficiency and CO2 Rules

— f A 44 F o S L o — [ LN | am L

> FrOMm: KONKUS, Jonn
> Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:24 PM

> To: Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov<mailto:baptist.erik@epa.gov>>; Hewitt, James
<hewitt.james@epa.gov<mailto:hewitt.james@epa.gov>>; Gunasekara, Mandy
<Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov<mailto:Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>>; Bolen, Brittany
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov<mailto:bolen.brittany@epa.gov>>

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

> Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:21 PM

> To: Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov<mailto:hewitt james@epa.gov>>; Gunasekara, Mandy
<Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov<mailto:Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>>; Bolen, Brittany
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov<maiito:bolen.brittany@epa.gov>>

> Cc: Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov<mailto:konkus.jchn@epa.gov>>; Abboud, Michael
<abboud.michael@epa.gov<mailto:abboud.michael@epa.gov>>; Graham, Amy
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

> 1200 Pennsyviania Ave., NW

> Washington, DC 20460

> (202) 564-1689

> baptist.erik@epa.gov<mailto:baptist.erik@epa.gov>

>

> From: Hewitt, James

> Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:20 PM

> To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov<mailto:Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>>;
Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov<mailto:baptist.erik@epa.gov>>; Bolen, Brittany
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov<mailto:bolen.brittany@epa.gov>>

> Cer Kaonkiis John <kankiis inhn@ena aov<mailio-konkiis inohn@ena anov>> Ahhoiid Michael

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

>

> Attached are mine and Brittany’s edits. | simplified this. Let's go with the attached. Erik, can you do a
quick scan and let us know of any concerns from your end?

>

> From: Baptist, Erik

> Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:04 PM

> To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov<mailto:Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>>;
Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov<mailto:hewitt.james@epa.gov>>; Bolen, Brittany
<bolen.brittany@epa.gov<mailto:bolen.brittany@epa.gov>>

> Cc: Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov<mailto:konkus.john@epa.gov>>; Abboud, Michael
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

>

> Attached please find some suggested edits.
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>
> Erik Baptist

> Senior Deputy General Counsel

> 